THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

August 2. 2021

7:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda
A. Approve the July 12, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approval of the Expenditures.
C. Receive and accept the resignation of Paul Ross from the Police Department.
D. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring of a full-time Police
Officer.
E. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the hiring of a full-time Police
Officer.
F. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the DPW Laborer postion.
G. Approve the Personnel Committee’s recommendation for the Parks & Recreation
clerical position.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
e Public Hearing
A. To hear comments on the Confirmation of the Special Assessment District and Roll for
the reconstruction of Terry Road including 1200 Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200
Woodbine, and 1220 Woodbine under the Subdivision Road Revolving Fund.
8. Unfinished Business
A. None.
9. New Business
A. Approve Resolution 21-15 confirming the Special Assessment District and Roll for the
reconstruction of Terry Road including 1200 Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200
Woodbine, and 1220 Woodbine.
B. Approve hiring Yeager Asphalt to complete crack filling at Owen Cemetery and Robers
Park in the amount of $5,250.00.
C. Approve Ordinance 21-Z-02, rezoning the parcels listed from R-1 Single Family to R-2
Two Family Residential.
D. Acknowledge the acceptance of the ARPA of 2021 funds.
E Approve Proclamation 21-12 acknowledging Charles Brocker for thirty years of

service.
F. Approve Proclamation 21-13 acknowleding Paul Ross for twenty years of service.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor  D. Manager H. Fire Dept.
B. Clerk E. Community Development L. Police Dept.
C. Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation

G. Finance K. Board Members

Thomas Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with disabilities who plan to attend this public meeting.
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager's offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five (5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not
possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



11. Executive Session
None
12.  Adjournment

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is
the Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Weise will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If
there are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all
citizens are requested to limit their address to three minutes.



b

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
July 12, 2021
7:00 o’clock p.m.

The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Weise.

PRESENT:  Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, Witt, Weise, Brosofski
ABSENT: DeLine

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Russ Taylor; Finance Director, Deidre Frollo;
DPW Director, Rick Hopper; Assistant DPW Director, Trevor Schultz; Parks and
Recreation Director, John Corriveau; Director of Community Development, Dan Sika;
Police Chief, Al Fong; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Deputy Clerk, Darci Seamon;
Township Attorney, Otto Brandt and 9 interested parties.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Motion was made by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to approve the amended agenda.
Motion carried unanimously.

**AMENDED AGENDA**
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609

July 12, 2021
7:00 p.m.
Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda
A. Approve the June 7, 2021, Regular Board Minutes.

Approval of the Expenditures.
Receive and accept the resignation of Chris Shepherd from the DPW.
Acknowledge the retirement of Dave Sommers from the Fire Department.
Receive and accept the resignation of Leonard Suthard from the Fire Department.
Approve the promotion of Samantha Coykendall from probationary to regular paid on-call
firefighter.
Approve the promotion of Brandon Gagnon from probationary to regular paid on-call firefi ghter.
: Approve the hiring of Tyler Larsen, with contingencies, as a probationary paid, on-call firefighter.
ommunications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing
A, To hear comments pertaining to the creation of a special assessment district for the recovery of
costs associated with the reconstruction of Terry Road under the Subdivision Road Revolving
Fund.
Unfinished Business

Amoaw

of--Fo



Thomas Township Board Meeting July 2021
Page 2 of 4

9.

10.

11.

12.

N

A.

None.

New Business

A.

B.

oo

omm

Approve Resolution 21-09 to create the Special Assessment District for the Terry Road
Improvement District.

Approve Resolution 21-11 to support Tyler Watt’s application for the MTA Robert R. Robinson
Scholarship.

Approve the adoption of the Michigan Township Association’s Principles of Governance.
Approve Resolution 21-10 to accept the Land and Water Conservation Fund Agreement 26-01829
terms.

Approve the purchase of a tilt-bed trailer from Kaufinan Trailers for $6,590.00.

Approve hiring Dependable Sewers 1o complele sewer cleaning/televising at $2.38/1t.

Approve the bid of $74,568.30 from Motorola Solutions for the purchase and installation of in-car
cameras, body worn cameras, redaction software, on-site storage and all materials needed to
ensure the system is functioning.

Approve the agreement between Mr. Goodeman and Thomas Township regarding the demolition
0of 2515 N. Thomas Road.

Approve the low bid received from Mead & Sons Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $11,425.00
for the demolition of 2515 N. Thomas Road due to fire damage.

Supervisor D. Manager H. Fire Dept.

Clerk E. Community Development 1. Police Dept.

Treasurer F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
G. Finance K. Board Members

Executive Session

None

Adjournment

Tt was moved by Witt, seconded by Monahan to approve the consent agenda as presented.
Motion carried unanimously.

A.
B.

mmoa

a

H.

Approval of Township Board minutes from the regular meeting 06/07/2021.
Expenditures consisting of:

Clearing Fund $8,082.37
Genceral Fund 217,455.93
Christopher Thompson Fund 0.00
Public Safety-Fire Department 17,672.09
Fire Apparatus 6,599.66
Public Safcty-Policc Department 30,104.63
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 8,364.05
Road Revolving Fund 0.00
Sewer Fund 87,913.65
Water Fund 321,276.25
Municipal Refuse 136,468.58
Tax 0.00

Receive and accept the resignation of Chris Shepherd from the DPW.
Acknowledge the retirement of Dave Sommers from (he Fire Department.
Receive and accept the resignation of Leonard Suthard from the Fire Department.
Approve the promotion of Samantha Coykendall from probationary to regular
paid on-call firefighter.

Approve the promotion of Brandon Gagnon from probationary to regular paid on-
call firefighter.

Approve the hiring of Tyler Larsen, with contingencies, as a probationary paid,
on-call firefighter.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments

A.

None.



Thomas Township Board Meeting July 2021

Page 3 of 4
7. Public Hearing

A. The public hearing for the creation of a special assessment district for the
recovery of costs associated with the reconstruction of Terry Road was opened at
7:03 p.m. Comments were received from six residents with questions on the
accuracy of the estimate and proper drainage. The hearing was closed at 7:19 p.m.

8. Unfinished Business

A. None.

9. New Business

A. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve Resolution 21-09 to
create the Special Assessment District for the Terry Road Improvement District.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, Witt, Weise
Absent: DeLine

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

B. It was moved by Brosofski seconded by Monahan to approve Resolution 21-11 to
support Tyler Watt’s application for the MTA Robert R. Robinson Scholarship.
Roll Call:

Ayes: Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan, Witt
Absent: DeLine

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

C. It was moved by Witt seconded by Sommers to approve the adoption of the
Michigan Township Association’s Principles of Governance.

D. It was moved by Thayer seconded by Monahan to approve Resolution 21-10 to
accept the Land and Water Conservation Fund Agreement 26-01829 term:s.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Witt, Weise, Brosofski, Thayer, Sommers, Monahan
Absent: DeLine

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Resolution was adopted.

E. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Witt to approve the purchase of a tilt-bed
trailer from Kaufman Trailers for $6,590.00. Motion carried unanimously.

F. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve hiring Dependable
Sewers to complete sewer cleaning/televising at $2.38/ft. Motion carried
unanimously.

G. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Sommers to approve the bid of $74,568.30
from Motorola Solutions for the purchase and installation of in-car cameras, body
worn cameras, redaction software, onsite storage, and all materials needed to
ensure the system is functioning. Motion carried unanimously.

H. It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Witt to approve the agreement between
Mr. Goodeman and Thomas Township reading the demolition of 2515 N. Thomas
Road. Motion carried unanimously.

Il It was moved by Sommers, seconded by Monahan to approve the low bid
received from Mead & Sons Contracting, Inc. in the amount of $11,425.00 for the
demolition of 2515 N. Thomas Rd. due to fire damage. Motion carried
unanimously.

10. Report of Officers and Staft:



Thomas Township Board Meeting July 2021
Page 4 of 4

Supervisor’s Report — None.
Clerk’s Report — None.
Treasurer’s Report - None.
Manager’s Report —~ Complimented Chief Fong on the body camera process.
Receive and file Community Development Reports.
Receive and file the DPW Report. Director Hopper reported that lead and copper
analysis will start the end of July. Thirty samples will be gathered.
Receive and file the Finance Department Report.
Receive and file the Fire Department Report. Chief Cousins announced that a
grant was received from DuPont/HIMS for the purchase of the new ladder truck
in the amount of $5,000.00. Dave Sommers was commended on his exemplary
performance on the Fire Department for the last thirty years.
L. Receive and file the Police Department Report. Chief Fong announced the Police
Department received a grant [rom DuPont in the amount of $5,000.00.
J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report.
K. Board Member Reports — Trustee Sommers informed the Board of the TTBA
Businesses of the Year.
11.  Executive Session:
A. None
12. It was moved by Brosofski, seconded by Thayer to adjourn the meeting at 7:22 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

mmoowp

=4

Edward Brosofski, Clerk

Dated



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021
e PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS:

The Appropriations Act passed in March Appropriated total funds for the 2021/2022
fiscal year for operating the budgets of the various finds. Monthly the board needs to
approve the total expenditures in each fund for the month.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures
were $7,765.03. Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures.

Payroll expenditures are not required to be included in this motion.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balances report

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION:
Approval/not approve expenditures

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:
Motion by , supported by

Clearing Fund .......cccccoeevevinivinnirnieeece et
General Fundusssiismsmimmsisswisosisssiiaiis
Christopher Thompson Funds............c..cccveeuennee.
Public Safety - Fire Department................covvennnee.
Fire Apparatus .........cccceeeviviinveninrinneressessasnessnens
Public Safety - Police Department........................
Public Safety - Drug Law Enforcement ................
Downtown Development Authority............. ........
Road Revolving Fund...........ccccccooviiiininesiniisinnen.
SeWer FUNC .ivensinsoassviinsarsssiios sissaivais
Water FUNd .....cooveviiiiiiiiiecne e cnisssiseee e
Municipal Refuse ......cccoovevvviiiiiviiiiie e
I H 5o " e

As shown on checks #64238-64370

0.00
307,306.40
0.00
8,175.56
414.07
7,882.76
0.00
202.49
0.00
11,541.27
285,308.22
525.00
745,156.20

to approve the
expenditures totaling $1,366,511.97 with individual fund totals as follows:



r8CE LS 0TI SAIT4ANS FDIALIO0 NOIIVE0dd0D TIICO SHITAdNS DNILVEEJO 000 0% L-£CZ-TOT
TVEFI 9z 1€ a3dy¥/ALITIAYSIA/AdIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSICHYW 00E°9TL-ECZ-TOT
0£EFI 217961 HOIRANd TZ0Z ISNONY TYINIA VITIA HONVINSNI TYINA 002 9TL-£C2Z-T0T
THEF €L°T2T a3d¥/ALITIAVSIA/3IIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYRH 00T 9TL-ECZ-TOT
INIHIYIYAAQ TONYNIA-Y¥TINSYAIL €67 1daq

SP°GT0'T M4AT) 6T¢ 3dsd 104 Te3IOL
9VEFD 66°FS¢E MNYEQI0/SHOVd ININITIANS IL¥EOIN0D HA0D TYd IOINAW HONUNIQYO AD NOIL¥OTAIAOD 00€°006-STZ-T0T
0L2%9 00" 0T I¥OIAILEAD/HHEI NOILYOITAAV dTHSHIGWEW  OINAW JO NOIZVWIDOSSY I $ANT 3 dIHSEITHAN 000" $08-GTZ-TOT
BFEYD S0°612C SEITdANS FITIIO NOILYNOdd0D TIINO SAITIANS ONIIVIAIO 000" 0%L-GTZ-10T
LEEDY 0062 SAWYLS AYVION Od¥é EDIAA0 SSAYAXH INTEd SAITAANS ONIIVIEIO 000" 0%L-5TZ-T0T
ZTIEV9 6 €€ TEQd TASAIA/SYD ONI XdAM SAITIANS ONIIVIAIO0 000°0%L-STZ-T0T
¥82%9 A SEITddNS ADIAIO0 NOIIYIOdd0D TTIND SAITIANS ONIIVEIIO 000" 0%L-GTZ-T0T
T7ER9 T0°%T a®a¥/kKLITIEYSIA/TIIT FITT TUNDILYN NOSITYW 00€°9TL-GTZ-10T
0€ERY 9L76€T HOINE¥d 1Z0C ISNONY TYINAA YLTAT HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z°9TL-STZ-T0T
TheEw9 9€°9¢§ a3ay¥/ALITIGVSIA/AAIT HITT TUNDILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-GTZ-T0T
A0 1z daa

6279012 SNOILDITI T6T 3dC 704 TRIOL
AZAL) 007026 HLOOE ONILOA ¥AY NAFTYDS QAVH TREINZD HAWY dINDHE EOIJAI0 SHITAANS ONILVIEIO 000 GPL-T6T-TOT
LGEFO I7°280°T SAITddNS ONIILOA CONZ ‘S¥HELNIEd WOYLOHALS SAITAdAS DNILVIZJO 0CO0"0VL-T6T-TOT
8k EwW9 11762 SEITAdAS HITIIO NOII?I0dd0D TTIIND SEITddAS DNILIVEZd0 0CO 0PL-T6T-TO0T
r8zHo 8g-ze SATTAANS FDIIIO NOILWYCdY0D TIIND SAITAANS ONILYEEAO 0CO 0FL-T6T-T0T
z82%9 6E£°9F SEITAENS ® SWHOd NOILDATH DHI SWALSAS ONIINI¥A SAITAdNS ONILYIEAO 0CO"0VL-T6T-TO0T
SNOIZIOATE 16T 3deg

6L°2VC AATIVILS INIRIY-YADYNVYIL zLT 3dead Iod Te3ol
TPERY g€ €T C?AY¥/ALITIGVSIA/IATT FAZT TYNOIIYN NOSIQTH 00€"9TL-ZLT-TOT
0€EFY 9L°6€T WOIRTEd 1202 LSAONY TYINZQ YI1THA FONTEINSNI TZINAQ 00Z°9TL-ZLI-T0T
TPEPY 0L 6L C3aV¥/KLITIGVSIA/TIIT FEZT TYNOIIYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-2LT~-TO0T
HAILYILSININAY-YISYNYR z,T 3dsa

86°5¥8°C IATIVISIOET-a¥V¥0d T0T 2dea zod TeIog
GIEPS G5 166 SOAS TYNOISSHIONA 0d OHA % 0=X SOOANYTTAISIH 000°956-T0T-T0T
GLZHI £9°€9¢ INOZTEA/TANTY ANYS HIIWS/XYVHHOS qI709 dno¥s ¥IAAW FAITH SADIION TVDHT 000°006-T0OT-T0T
SLTHZ 08°08¢ ONINOZIM/AIVINAS QI¥0d/INVID Md¥d dNo¥s ¥YIAAW FAITH SADIION TY9AT 000°006-T0T-T0T
6L273 00°0TT‘T SADIAMAS T¥OAT LANVEE OLLO SADIAMAS TYOAT 000°Z08-T0T-T0T
FAILVISIOIT-@Ivog 10T 3deq

LETCZET'T 000 adeg Iog TeaolL
PrERS 00°'6§ - YEDD0S - A¥d N INIOd 9D¥HD EI¥DITANd TTEANOY NYOER MEO00S SHAA WYE90Md €9L°0%9-000-T0T
£GER: 00°8S 1202 X100 SIOT 62 SONISSCYD SYWOHL YAMASYANL AINOOD MUNIDWS SAAA FWOH FTIFOW 000" 6¥¥-000-T0T
£GERS 00°8S T1Z0Z ENAL SIOT 62 SONISSCYD SYWOHL WAMASYENL AINAOD MYNIDYS SATA AWOH FTIFOW 000" 67%-000-T0T
Z5Ehs 06" %1 120Z XINL SIOT 6Z SONISSCYD SYWOHL WAMASYAYL AINAOD MYNIDYS SEAI HWOH HATIFOW 000 6%F-000-T0T
Z5ERs 06" 7T 120Z ENAL SIOT 6Z SONISSCD SYWOHI YAMNSYEEL AINNOD MUNIDYS SAEI AWOH HATIHOW 000°6%%-000-T0T
413725 vLTET 12/0€/90-12/10/%C - SINAWLSNALAY XYL WHINSYAYL AINOOD MYNIDYS A NOIIVMILSINIWAY XVYI ALdHd0dd 000" L¥¥-000-T0T
z5evs F1 €8T T2/0£/90-T2/T0/%C - SINAWISALAY XYL ETMASYEAL AINOOD MUNIDYS SAXYL ALIAd0Ed 000°20F-00D-T0T
0EEDS 67 €TT WOIRNTNd TZ0Z ISNOOY TYINIA YIT13d NI HITVEH TTIVAIFOEY SIMNNODOY 9TL 0%0-000-TOT
SGThs 00°2LT ONITYYES 0COT - SAIEM SNOIXON ONIJYOSANYT $I190d SNOILVIOIA QFAM GL0 0F0-000-TOT
GGThE 007091 Id IOIIWD GEZ8 - SAAEM SNOIXON DNIAVOSANYT $I190a SNOILYIOTA QHAM GL0"0¥0-000-TOT
ey AL 00°0ZT LOIIVID 0ZL8 - SAIEM SNOIXON ONIAVDSANYT S$I90d SMOILYTOIA QHAM GL0°0%0-000-T0T
GGTH2 00°09 LOILVID 7698 - SAEEM SNOIXON ONTAVISANYT SIF0d SNOILYTIOIA QHEM GL0'0¥0-000-T0T
GGZhe 00°00T Q¥ LIO9DITOOW GOEL ~ SAEAM SNOIXON ONIJVISANYT $I90a SNOILYTOIA AHAM mpo.O¢O|OOO|MOH
000 2adaq
aNNd SNILIVIEAO TYIEANAD T0T Pund
# coUp Junoury uoT3dTIOSS SOTOAUT IOpUS)\ 0SS SUTIT 90TOoAUT IsquinN T

MOFHD ¥ddv¥d deXl MCZHHD -~ dIVd

AEZITININOL diysumo], seuwoyl, :gd
120¢/LS/L0 — TZ0¢/T0/L0 SAIVA I1SOd TIAIEA :I°8Sn
T1/T :obeg dTHSNMOL SYWOHI Y04 IH0dTd NOIINAIYEISId T EDIOANI Wd 6€:%0) TZ0Z/LZ/L0O



TEEH9 ETCEL P# INIWAYE - FAONYNIINIVH NMYT 1202 ONIJVOSANYT SId0od SADIAYAS AILOVEINOD 000°018-282-10T
HOLW MY¥d HOAL SHMVT I¥3IdD zgz adeq

06°L20'2C AdAIENED 9.z 3deq Iodg Te3ol
68219 00°06 TINY IETIIOL HTIYIN0Od - YHATY N G6€Z MES XIIDS . MYIMOMIVS ‘d°d TYINTE ININIINOF 001" 056-9LZ-T0T
ZEERO 06" L£6°T v# INAWAVA - FONUNIINIVH NMYTI 1202 ONIJYOSANYT $Id0oda SEDIA¥ES AIIOVEINOD 00T 0T8-9.2-T0T
AGALANED 9Lz 3Ideqg

€8°112°8 SANNO¥S 3 ONIQTIING G9Z 1ded IoX TRIOL
TZED9 9L LEL O - 1Z/€1/80-12/%¥T/L0 - SSZSD - NONWD WALSAS SSANISNT SAAVNE SININZZIOV FONYNIINIYW 000°9£6-G9Z-10T
60€F9 06°2% MIYd ALINOQWWOD - ADIA¥ES NMYT INID ONISSEDO¥d NIANONWL AONUNTINIVR/ SYIVdTT 000 0£6-G92-10T
60£¥9 06°26 MIYd ALINOWWOD - FATLYVINIATEA 90¥D INED DNISSEDOEd NATEIOMML HONUNIINIVN/ SSIVdTI 000°0£6-592-T0T
60£79 00°69T a4 9ETIIR N 6%Z - ADIAYAS NMYT INID SNISSEOOEd NIANONMI FONYNTINIVH/SIIVdTI 000" 0£6-592-T0T
60€79 00°69T ad 9ITIIN N 672 - FATIVINIATEd 90d9 INID ONISSIOOMd NATIONGL AONYNILNIVYW/ SUIVATT 000°0£6-592-T0T
€0E%9 8% "ZEV JATTIIN N 672 - TOYINOD ISdFd INID HNISSIOO¥d XINIWMHL HONYNIINIVH/ STV 000°0£6-592-T0T
zLZH9 T1Z°€9¢ 9079 NWAY - SHITAAAS HNIIVIZIO ANVAWOD ¥HAVd ANVIAINW FONUNILNIVN/SIIVITI 000°0£6-59Z-T0T
69279 86°L8 PPOT QU0 MMM - AT NWAY - MM dIvdEy  JATININAS NMYT 0D OTIVH TONUNILNIVA/ SITYd T 000°0£6-59Z-10T
09¢¥9 08°€9T HONUNTLNIVI/ SYIVdTd 10d3d FWOH HONUNILNIVN/ SEIVdTT 000°0£6-59Z2-T0T
852Z%9 00°062 D074 WAY - AONYNALNIVH/SYIVAT™ *ONI  9IV 3 ONIIVEH M9 AONYNILNIYW/ SIIVATI 000°0£6-59Z-10T
9Z€w9 €z LT 1D ¥ATIIN 6€£C - TIIE XLITIIN 00 ADYINT SYEHOSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-592-10T
9ZEF9 ZL 8T Q9 IOILVYD 0Lg8 - TTI9 ALITILO 00 A9¥ANT SYTWASNOD SIILITIIA 000°026-G92-T0T
9ZEF9 Z0°61 ad EMZL0T T0T - TII9 XIITIIN 00 ADYINT SYIHASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
9ZEW9 V6 LZ Q4 IOILVED 6069 - TIIE AIITIIO 00 X9¥ANT SHIWASNOD SAILITILA 000°026-592-T0T
9ZE¥h9 65" 12 Qd IOIIW¥D €98L - TTId ALITIIN 00 X99ANT SMEWASNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z26-G92-T0T
9ZEV9 85 06§ Q4 ¥ATTIIN N 622 - TII9 ALITILO 00 ADYIANE SYAWASNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-592-10T
9ZER9 08°TH0'T Q9 ¥ITIIR N 6%z - TII9 ALITILIN 02 ADYANE SYIWASNOD SATIITILA 000°026-59Z-10T
8€2h9 L9 LTT ADIAYES INOHAETIL LAN'€ZT 000°068-592-10T
ZEEW9 00°52§ # LNIWAVd - HONVNIINIVA NMYT 1202 ONIJ¥OSANYT SIF0d SADIAYES QILOWEINOD 00T 0T18-592-10T
G62H9 00°'G¥ ONICATIHS INIWNDOA SINHEIXE ATIHS SADIAYES dALOVEINOD 00T°018-59Z-T0T
GGZH9 00°006'T XINL - SNIMOW NYIQEW ONIAYOSANYT SI90d SADIAYES AILOVEINOD 00T°0T8-59Z2-10T
99€£%9 96°80€'T YELIATSMAN XT0C - HAOYLSOd ¥1Ind HOIAYIS TYISOd 'S N SAITddNS ONILYEIIO 000°0%L-592-T0T
6GE9 (pz-¢€) SAITddNS EOIJAIO0 AOVINVAQY STTAVIS SAITAANS ONILVEEdO 000°0%L-G92-T0T
8% Ew9 TL 18T SAITAdNS FDIAAO NOTIIWIOZI0D TIIND SATTAdNS ONILVEIIO 000" 0%L-G92-T0T
TTER9 00°6%2C €LZ# ILTWNEd - TIVW ONILINIVH SdSn ADIAYIS TYLSOd S ‘N SAITAANS ONILVIAIO 000°0%L-592-T0T
L6ZH9 LG ZE SEITIANS TDIIAO AOVINVAQY SETAVIS SEITIANS ONIIVEHAAO 000°0%L-592-10T
L62H9 L6 €Y SAITAANS FOIAJIO AOVINVAQY STTAVIS SEITAANS ONILVIEJO 000°0%L~G92-T0T
78279 80" 8¢ SAITAANS ADIIAO NOIIWIOJE0D TTIND SAITAJAS ONILVEIJO 000°0%L-592-10T
SANAOYD 3 ONIQTIINd 69z 3dsa

G0"8ET ONISSHSSY LGz 3deg xod Tel0L
LFERO 00°G62 SAWYLS AMVION 0Odd IDILIO SSHIIXE ININd SAITAANS ONILVIIIO 000°0%L-LGZ-T0T
TPE9 166 a®av¥/ALITISYSIA/FAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYKH 00€°9TL-LGZ-T0T
0€Ew9 98°¢8 HOTIRTIA 1207 LSNONY TYINIA ¥ITIA HONVINSNI TYINIG 002 9TL-LGZ-T0T
TPER9 8z €2z a3av¥/ALITIIYSIA/TIIT FATT TYNOILUN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-LGZ-T0T
ONISSHSSY LG¢ 3dsg

G0"Z65°¢ INIWIMYdEd HONYNIA-¥FINSYHAEIL €62 3ded I0d Telo]
L9279 99°86T SAXYI YIWWAS YIINID FDIANES WOOM TIVH NOTILVIYdTdd TI09 XYL 000°0£8-£52-10T
L9Z%9 LT ESL'T SAXVI YAWANS YIINID HOIANIAS WOOM TIVH NOILVIYARId TT0¥ XYL 000" 0€8-£G2-T0T
6GEP9 8% " T¢ SEITAANS FDIAIO AOVINVAQY SHTIVIS SAITAANS ONILVEIJO 000 0%L-£52-T0T
8FEH9 66799 SAITIANS FIIAIO NOIIWIOJdoD TIIND SAITAANS ONILVEIJO 000" 0¥L-£GZ-T0T
8T EVO L6° 70T S/M - SHAOTIANI SSIENISNT NOILWIOIIOD TIIND SAITAANS ONILVNIJO 000 0%L-£52-T0T
LYEV9 00°LT ¥ad - dWYLS ONTMNI ATES Odd HADIJAIO SSHEIXHA INI¥d SEITAdNS ONILVIEJO 000 0% L-£G2-T0T
INAWIIYAEQ HONYNII-JAINSYAIL €62 3deq
aNQd SNILVYAdO TYIENID 10T pund
# 308yD JUNoury uoT31dIIOSS(] 9OTOAUT IOPUSA DS SUTT 9DI0AUT Jsqumpy 19

11/2 :obeg

JDHHD ¥HEdYd ¢

HdAL MOHEHD - dINd

Az ITENINOL

120T/L2/L0 - T20Z/T0/L0 SHILVA 1804
dTHSNMOL SVYWOHL d0d Id0dHEY NOILNIIYLSIA TD HDIOANI

dtysumo] sewoy] :gd

dIAIdd -Iesn

Wd 6€£:%0 T20Z/LZ/LO



0PEF9 0L°686°FT SM¥VYd - YAINTD FINIYN - TIM HONVILSNI TONI  OTNIDITHE AAAET FAMASHEd AEALYN ‘dWI TYLIAYD GLG BLE-9GL-T0T
0FEF9 00°88% T SMYYd - ¥EINAD FIALYN - UM HONVELSNI *ONI  OT¥IOETHE AQAET AAIASTId TINLEN “dWI TYLIAYD 616 FL6-9G/~TOT
SLZE9 A AR=10) ONINOZMI/XIVWHAS QI¥0d/INYID YIvd dno¥ds YIQEW FAITH FAMASEId FIATYN “dWI TYLIIYD GLG"¥16-9GL-T0T
9LZF9 0671290 MIYd SIMEE0dY - ATOO TSIA  NIIYDD TYES ¥ ITIYHASY ¥H TIVEL SYWOHIL INZFRWIAOYAWI dVD 005 " PL6-9SL-T0T
O0OYISNOD/NOILISINDOOY ALITIOWA 96, 3dag

L0°0TO0’'T NOIIWELSINIWAY ZG! 3dsg 104 Teict
LFEE9 9.°18¢ MEXATI/SHLIANI {¥Vd FHI NI ONINIAE 09d IDILIO S$SIYAXE INIud ONTHSITINd » ONIINI¥d 000" T06-2SL-T0T
99Z%9 00°0€T FINIEN D0SSY 3 HOIVH - SNIWISINGWITI YIAYHL YAKAT ¥ALYN D0SSY - SINT 3 dIHSYATGHAN 000°%#08-2¢L-T0T
1Z€F9 £€6°LE 12/92/80-12/L2/L0D - ITI0E - WNHEDOXAM WIL3AS SSANTSNg SAdvdd SAITAANS SNILYIIAO 000°0%L-ZSL-TOT
GLTH9 £T°1TC INOZEY/TANTY ANYS HLIIWS/ZIVHHAS qivod dno¥sd VIAIW FAITH SAITIANS OHNIIVNIIO 000°0%L-2SL-TOT
L72%9 LS 0% - T2/¢2/L0-12/LZ/90 - ITIOE - WMEDOXMA WALSAS SSANISNG SXAWId SAITIANS ONILTIFIO 3007 0%L-2GL~-TOT
T7€%9 9L.°82 a3dy¥/ALITIIYSIA/EIIT HITT TYNOILVN NOSIAVH 20€°9TL-2SL-TOT
0EERY 06°8LT HOINAIE T20Z L1SNONY TYINId ¥ITAd FONVINSNT TYINAQ 202 9TL-2GL-T0T
TPERY Z0°10T a3dy/ALITIEYSIA/IITT FITT TYNOIIVN NOSIAYH J0T°9TL-ZSL-T0T
NOIIWJILSIMNINAY zSL 21daqg

TL°®0T’S ONIIHOIT LETYLS 8FF 3ded I04 Teiol
z62¥9 127186 ad IHSIT ddT 6098% - TIId XIITIIN 00 EOWINE SYTHASNOD SEILITILN D00°026-8%F-T0T
zSZh9 06 LTT'® SLHOIT LAFYLS - TIIg XIITILIN 00 ADYINT SUYTWASNOD SEATLITILIN 000 0Z6-8F7~T0T
ONIIHOIT IETILS 8pF 1deq

T9°0LL'T INEWIOVNYW YALYM WHOLS pyi 3dsC 103 Te3ol
68279 T9°0LL'T 1202 9A9KALAES - ATAL ¥HALYM WNOLS YENY MYNIOVS SEADTANES TUNOISSHICHA 0CO"LT8-FFF-TOT
INIWADYNYW MILYM WKHOLS $Fe 3dag

8Z°L8T'T SEA0D NOILONILSNOD Tzy 2ded Iod Te3dl
96279 007 9%L MAY NYTd INARNIVINGD AYVANODES - SHIH *ONI dno¥d ¥3DIdS SADIA¥ES TUNOISSHICHI 0CO"LT8-TZF-TOT
6GEFI L6 LL SEITdANS FDIIIJIO ASVINYAQY SETAVIS SAITAANS ONIIVIAIO 000°0%¥L-TZF-TOT
LFERD 00°G2Z SAWYLS AYVION O¥d FOTIA40 SSEYAXE INIHd SAITdANS SNIIVYIIO 000 0%L-TZP-TOT
LVERD 00°80T SINOdEY TYOINVHOEM/ONIGWNTd O¥d EOILI0 SSTEAXE INIHd SAITAANS SNILVIAJIO 000" 0%L-T27-T0T
THER2 8E €T asay¥/ALITIEVSIA/AITT HEIT TYNOILUN ROSIAYH 00€°9TL-TZ7-T0T
0EEH? TLTL9T WNTRIId TZ0Z LSNONY TYINId VITId HONVINSNI TYINIQ 00Z2°9TL-T27-T0T
THERD T 6% asav¥/ALITIEVSIA/AIIT AZIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYH 00T 9TL-TZ7-T0T
SEJOD NOIIOMELSNOD Tzy 3daa

LT SLE'Z INZRGOTIATI ALINAWWOD TLE 3ded 104 TeIOoL
AR L) IRARAS TINd TESAIA/SYO ONI XdIM THINE TASATIA 3 SYO 00T 8E6-TLE-TOT
GLZTED Z0"€SL INOZTE/TAKIY ANVS HIIWS/XIVWHAS qdvod dnods YIQIW FAITH SADIION TVOAT 000 006-TLE-TOT
TRAL) 00°2vS ONINOZEI/ AIVHHAS ad¥0d/INYID YIvd dno¥s VIAAW FAITH SADIION T¥OIT 000°006-TLE-TOT
6279 00°00¥ SADIAIAS TYOHT LANYIE OLIO SADIAYES TVOAT 000 Z08-TLE-TOT
6GEFD 88°88 SEITAdNS FDILIO FOYINYAAY SHTAVLS SHITEANS ONILVEIIO 000 0%L-TLE-TOT
LYEDO 00" %2 £330 WWOD - WOd TIONAYd ddD 0¥d F0IJd0 SSFIAXE INIUd SAITEANS ONILVEAIO 000 0P L-TLE-TOT
LPEB9 00752 SANYLS A¥YSON  0dd 35IAJ0 SSFUAXE INIUd SHITEANS ONILYEAAO 00" 0% L-TLE-TOT
LYEDY 00702 0a - dA¥ILS X¥YION - dWYLS ONIMNI IT13S O¥d HOILIO SSEMAXE ININd SATTEANS DONILYIAIO C00 0%L-TLE-TOT
L62H9 18786 SAITAANS TOIAAO IOVINVAQY SHTAVIS SEITEANS ONIIVIZIO €00 0PL-TLE-TOT
TPERY 69792 a®av¥/ALITISVSIA/HTAIT FATT TYNOILYN MOSIAYN COE"9TL-TLE-TOT
0€ER9 LY LOE ROINTId TZ0Z 1SNonv TVINZd ¥ITId FONVINSNI TYINAQ CO0Z 9TL-TLE-TOT
TvEh9 £1°L6 a3dv/ALITIAVSIA/ZAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW COT 9TL-TLE-TOT
INAWAOTIATA ALINAWWOD TLE 3dsd

76°L90°T HOIW M¥¥d HOWAL SHNVI IVAdS g8z 3ded Iod B30l
92E¥%9 09 °"FEEC dd WYHVYYED N TSE€ - T1I1I9 ALITILA CO ADYINH SYHWNSNOD SHILITILN C00"0¢6-282-10T
AOIW ¥¥V¥d HOHL SANYT I¥3A¥D zgz 1daq
aNnd SNIIVIAd0 TwdiINED TOT bund
4 3oayDd Junouy UoT3dTIosag 9D0TCAUT IOPUSA 0S9(J SUTT SDOTOAUT IaqumnN IO

11/€ :ebeg

HMOWUHD ddd¥d

1¢02/L2/L0 — T20Z/TC/LO SEILYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVWOHL ¥d04d IJ0ddd NOILNIIYISIA

AHZITINGICL

ddAL MOWHD - dIvVd

7O HDIOANI

drysumol sewoyl :d9d
d49d1dd :assn
Wd 6€:¥0 TC0C/LZ/LO



X475 L 6FE dN00 TIVELENSYE/SATAII YIOD0S - INIVd SHYITTIM-NIMITHS HONVNAINIVH/ S9IVdTT 000 0£6-0LL-TOT
L8ZF9 00697 SMYVd - EONUNAINIVH/SYIVATI OSNIIVEH ® ONIFWATd NN HONYNALNIVW/ SIIVATT 000°0E6-0LL-T0T
092%9 GL 622'C HONYNILNIVN/ SUIVdHY 10dEd FWOH HONYNILNIYVN/ SYIVdTY 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
962Z%9 00°0L9 SANOd HYHIHOW/SIMAFOY - HSII TZ0Z SI0Nd0¥d ANOd OJddASYH HONUNZINIVN/ SIIVATT 000°0€6-0LL-TOT
9ZEv9 168 @4 IOIIVYD G£G66 - TII9 AIITIIN 00 X9¥ANT SUIWASNOD SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
9Z€%9 257861 Q9 JITIIN S GS% - TII9 AIITIIN 00 ADYENT SYIWNSNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TCT
92E%9 6£°66G LS NOO¥E SGL - TTIIE XIITIIN 0D ADYANT SHAWASNOD SEAILITIIO 000°0Z26-0LL-TCT
9ZEW9 9Z°¥%6 Qd ¥EAIY § 00L - TIIE AIITILIN 0D ADYEANT SYHWNSNOD SEILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TCT
9ZE¥9 T7°0T0°T T00d - Q4 AdQET 00%F - TIIg XIITILIN 0D ZS¥ANE SYTRASNOD SEILITIIA 000°026-0LL-TOT
92Z€ED9 267 0L ad AAdAT 00% - TIIE ALITILO 0D AO¥MANT SYIWASNOD SEILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
9Z€W9 G9€TT a4 XQQ¥T 00€ - TII9 XAIITIIN 0D XASMANA SYFHNSNOD SEILITIIO 000°026-0LL~-TOT
G0EP9 67 °0GT ad ¥ATIIK S G09 - TIIg XIITILION MALYM dMI SYWOHI SAILITILIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0EH9 €6°6TT ad IOILWYD 0999 - TIIS ALITILIN YALYM dML SYWOHL SEILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0ER9 TL 0% NOOVE SIMAgod - TTI9 ALITIIO ¥ALYM dML SYWOHI SATLITILA 000°026-0LL~TOT
G0E9 7L 668 ON ¥METIIW IdAF0d - TII9 AIITIIN MIIYM dMI SYWOHL SAILITIIN 000°026-0LL-TOT
G0EF9 z6°GST 0S ¥ATTIIW Id3F0d - TII9 AIITILN HIIYM dMI SYWOHL SEILITIIA 000°026-0LL-TOT
Z52%9 €192 IHOIT %1 Q¥ XQdAT 00€ - TTIIE AIITIIN 00 XS¥ANT SIFAHNSNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0LL-TOT
AYAL) 09°%6 IHOIT $T 1S NOOVE GG/ - TIId ALITILO 0D ZDYWEANZI SYIWASNOD SEILITIIA 000°0Z26-0LL-TOT
ATA L) 08°00T Qd ¥ETTIIH § S09 - TIId ALITIIN 0D Z9YINT SYIHASNOD SATILITILN 000°026-0LL~TOT
ZEERI 00°G62L'Y P# INIWAYd - AONYNAINIYWN NMYT TZ0T ONIdYOSANYT SI90d SEDIANES AELOVIINOD 000°0T8-0LL-T0T
65279 00°0Z¥ STOOH/SIMIHS HONYNIINIVW SNIINIYd NAFTEDS d¥ SOVHD SEITddNS SNILYEIJO 000 0% L-0LL-TOT
HONYNIINIVH 3 SNOIILVYHAO 0L, adeq

¥9°89% TIYEIIOS ITna¥ 9. 31deq Iod TeIOL
69€09 00799 12/12/L0-80/L0 — TIV¥EIIOS SNHAKW MATIVA WYITIIM 000" 0T8-G9L~TOT
67EV9 00221 12/12/L0-80/L0 - TIYIIIOS SNIR MYZ4N I¥390d 000°0T8-59L-T0T
IAANE! 00°99 T12/12/L0-80/L0 - TIVILIOS SNINW NOLTON YI¥H SEDIAYAS dALOTILNOD 000°0T8-G9L-T0T
SZER9 00799 12/12/L0-80/L0 - TIVAIIOS SNHW MYLIA ¥ FITIVHD SEDIAYES JHLOVIINOD 000°0T8-59L-10T
CTEH9 00°99 12/L0/L0-%2/90 — TIVALIOS SNHK MITTVA WYITIIM 000°0T18-G9L-T0T
88279 00°¥6 12/L0/L0-%Z2/90 - TIVELIOS SNIW MYZ0ogNy I9Edoy 000°0T8-89L-T0T
892%9 00°99 T12/L0/L0-%2/90 - TIVALIOS SNIW NOLTOM MIVH SEDIAYEAS AALOVILNOD 000°0T8-59L-T0T
0SZ%9 00°99 12/L0/L0-%2/90 - TIVALIOS SNHRN MYLIA ¥ FITIVHD SHDIAYAS dALOVIINOD 000°0T8-59L-T0T
6629 (9€°€HT) MIYHD/ANYS/ONIOAR/ TIOSIOL/HOTAN ONI ISAN0D HNOLS SEITAANS ONIIYIEdO 000°0%L-G9L-T0T
TIVEL1I0S I10AdY 9. 3dsa

69869 ¥ED00S £€9L 3deq Iod TRIOL
v6Zh9 69859 ¥N0D TIVELIAMSYL/SATIIA ¥FOD0S - INIVA SWYITTIM-NIMITHS SAITAANS ONIITITIO 000°0%L-£9L-TOT
ga000s £9L 1dea

0L°96¢ SWYIO0¥d WIMS T9L 3ded 103 Te3of
00£%9 08'%9 SYY¥d - +HA/¥IVINId/SATILS ISAL STO0d ENIHSNNS HONYNALNIVN/ S9IVdTT 000°0€6-T9L-T0T
00€%9 06°6¢ SY¥¥d - +HA 37004 ANTHSNAS HONYNIINIVH/ S9IVdTI 000°0€6-T9L~-T0T
6 Z%9 007262 SAOOH/SIMIHS QJ¥N9 HATT OSHNIINIMd NAFTEOS dV¥ SOVHD SHITAANS ONILVIIIO 000 0% L-T9L-TOT
SWNYH0¥d WIMS T9L 2adaqg

BT FL8°9FC ONYISNOD/NOILISINDOVY XIITIOWA 96, 23deq xod Te3of
0LEFY 007066 0§ SMYVd - MEINID HINLYN - M¥M HONVEASNI NOILVI0dd0D ISYOTOM HAMASHId AINLYN *dWI TYLIJYD GLS"¥L6-9GL-TO0T
0LERO 00°28G’€T SMY¥d - YHINID MIAIYN - MM FONVINSNI NOILVIOdd0d ILSYHTOM FAMASHId FTINLYN “dWI TYLIdYD GLS"FL6-9GL-TO0T
0LEFY 00°LEL'D6 SM¥Yd - YAINED TINIVN - UM HONVIASNI NOILVIOdd0D ISYOHTOM HAMASHE HIALYN “dWI TYLIdYD GLS FL6-9GL-TOT
85E¥9 06 6T NANJOTIARA EHINIAD TIALYN - dMI SYWOHI *ONI dNo¥s ¥EDIAS HAMASHEd TINIYN " dWI TYLIJYD GLS HL6-9SL-T0T
9GEF9 00°00% ‘S NAO TINIYN - NOISHA ¥AMOL NOILVAMESHO WHANIONI ANTYIS 3 HHAAANS IAYASHYd TIALYN “dWI TYIIAYD GLS HL6-9GL-TOT
vSER9 00°0TL’SZ SY¥Vd - YHINED FIALYN - Y¥M FONVMASNI SNITOOD ¥ ONIIVHH MUVHOS FASESHId TIALYN °*dWI TYIIJYD SLS PL6~9GL-T0T
rSERY 00°008'%¢€ SMYVd - MHEINAD HINIVN - M¥M TONVMASNI SNITOOD 3 ONIIVEH MUVHOS HAMASTId TINLYN “dWI TYIIJYD GLS FL6-9GL-TO0T
ONILSNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOWA 95, 3deqg
aNnd ONILVIAdO TVIENID T0T pung
# 3o9yD AUNOUY uoT3dIIOSag 90TOAUT JOPUSA 0S98(Q SUTT 90TOoAUT IsqunN 19

MOEHD ¥ddv¥d :ddAL MOHHD - dIVd
AIZITYNENOL drysumog, sewoyl :9d
Tc0g/Le/L0 ~ T20Z/TOQ/L0 SHLYA LSOd AIATIHA :ISS()
11/% :ebeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHIL J04 I¥0Oddd NOIINFGIYISIA T9 EDIOANI Wd 6€:70 T20T/LC/LD



EVEVO
L6Zh9
£€8279
T8C%39
9vCv9
6ECH9
TvERS
0EERQ
TPERO
ZSER9

GGEFe
8244
CIEDS
S9ERS
LLZPS
PLZFS
87ZH2

T0EP9
c6Ch9
67279

€9€¥9
FIEDRS
90€%9
€629
TLZFS
£92¥%9
29¢w3s

8BEETO
8EETY
P92w9
[ExA %
[AsN A
79EVS
S9EV9
9EEVO
FZEWRS
c0E?9
66C%9

L7781

LO" %9

00" LEL
00°8

00" ¢L
06" €8s
70" 0€
LT 8PT
9€7901
91782

0% "90€'LOE

9Z°%16’9

9L 8¢
00°00% 9
Sy 09
987161
60°8%
78°€¢

9 IPT

96°€T0'T

05799¢
9F €6
00°7S9

00°006'T

007006
00°0GT
007002
0G6°¢CTT
00°6Z¢
06 ZTT
00°00¢C

Z8°162'GT

H4Id - SHITAdNS DONIIVENdO

SdITddNs 421430

HITd - OIAYYd TIVISNI/AING

d4Id - SHITIANS HOIJLIO

-12-L2/€0 - O9HD HOVIHAO - IDLOESD-SD
dITd - SUITAINS ONILVIEJO
d3a¥/ALITIIYSIA/3IIT

WOTWAIdd TZ0Z ISndAvY
d®CY¥/ALITIYSIQ/ T
T2/0€/90-12/10/%0 - SINEWLSLLAY XYL

T TYCITIN THOCKH/NOSSHEMOW

AOVINVAQY SHETAVLIS
CNI WWOD Q44

Odd UIIddD SSHMdXH INI¥d

NOI
AL

INTOS SSHUNISNgG SSod
¥3 ANV H¥Id WIYI¥ G

HATT TYNOILVN NOSIAVI

d4
dHINS

TYLNAd ¥YITHd
IT TENOILYN NOSIAYH
¥HAL ALNNOD MYNIODVS

ANQd DNILVIHCO TVIINED TOT pung I04 TeIOL

SMIYd - NIVAL - SIHSIT

SMI¥d - NIVIL - SAYEH YETANOT

TINd TISHIA/SYE

HONUYNILNIVH/ SIIVdEY

HONUNILNIVA TTOIHIA

NIVEL - 9¥dzd

NIZ4L - Sd¥VYd - IONUYNIALNIVW/SYIVdEY

NITIL

41003
! AN¥4

HINYd

9L 3deg z04 TeRACL

3 HAYdd DIAIINHITS
WOD TTAHDSYHH NYTTIY
ONI XHM

SHYOLS D061

SI¥v¥d OLN¥ ¥dUN

OO SYOLYOIIdVYA ¥¥MRW
HHEINAT JHEILEYD

dWYD A¥d 3.L 3deg Iod T30l

12/52/90 ? 1Z/81/90 - SATVL dWYD A¥d
SMMYd - SHITIANS dWYD A¥d
SAOOH/SIMIHS dWVD A%d

HISIA
NYd X
ONIIN

TOOHOS AHTIVA NYMS
NOYHONAS/9NTD S.WYS
I9d NHEIDS d¥ SOVHD

SINIAT TYIDAAS SLL 3dod 104 Te30L

¥d TIVEDIW ddOL - H¥¥d EHL NI ILJIHDNTD

00°00F%
00°00T
00°00T
00°00F%
[AARAYA
087GcCt
PrvL8
Le ezt
00°0¥%
00°00¢
€2796T

HOUW JOTIAVYS HHI - MY¥d HHIL NI LYEONCO

¥ WIL 3 WICL HHL
HOVW J0IAYS HHO
HOYN dJ0IAYS HHL
HOVN YOIAYS HHO
¥ WIS 5 WIL dHD

¥T1/L0-TC/LT/90
FT/L0~-TZ/LT/90
9T/90-T2/0Z/5S0
91/90-12/02/S0

- H9¥d
- ddvd
—- Mdv¥d
- Mdvd
- Mdvd

HHIL NI IdEDONZO
dHL NI LdHON3D
dHL NI IdHMDNJD
JHL NI IJHONJD
dHL NI IJdONJD

AONYNHINIVH 3 SNOILYJHJO

TLITA
TLNT
TLNA
TLNAT

LATIOL ATV IIDd
LATIOL HTIVIdOd
LATIOL HTIYIdIDd
LATIOL FId¥IdDd
TINA TISHIIA/SUD

SMI¥d - dOLDHENNOD dHTIVIL - dIVddd

HONYNIINIVYH/ SEI¥dTd

Ad¥d AMHIFOY - NOLING CINVd - dIVdEd
SAYYd - JALLITdS 90T

SMI¥d - SNOIS HONWUL
ATYHD,/ANYS/ONIDAE/TIOSdOL/HOTAN

ONI
ONI
ONI
ONI

NI IS

dSHTHd TIYHOIW ddoL
AONVIAYT WYITTIM
00049%d WIL
ZTVASAYAd NVAY NYHAS
OTdNd TUYHOIW
NYWHSYD NHOC
MISTHHIL O SHRWYL

cLe 21dsg zc0d TR0

LOdS-dHL-NO-HINNOL
LOdS-HHL-NO-TINNOL
LOdS-HHIL-NO-HIINNOL
LOdS-HHL-NO-HINNOL
ONI XHM

HMHIFGON J9IL NHLLOL
SHYOLS OSL

CONI ALIYENDIS YONOH
IVINEY TYILNID

SAIYMY ANV AId0dL ¥OTAVL

ONI ISEN0 ENOLS

SHITSdNS DONILYIHEJO
SUITEANS ONIIVIHJIO
SHAITEANS DNILVIZdO
SHITEdNS ONILVIEJO
SUIT&dNS ONILVIHdO
SHITddNS DNILVIHIO

HONWVIASNI TYLNAJ

SUXYI AIY¥Hd0dd

ININIYIYdEd AIIA-XLAIVS

AYTILAC TYLIdYO
AYTILAC TYLIdYD

TdNd THSHAIA ¥ SYD
HONYNILNIVA/ SYIVdTYT
HAONYNIINIVH/ SYIVdId
HONYNALNIVIN/ SYI¥ddd
HIONYNIINIVYH/SYIVddd

SdIYL JTHZA
SHITAINS ONILYIHJO
SHAITAINS ONILYIHJO

SHDIAIES TYNOISSHAAOId

SEDIA
SHOIA:
SHOIA:
SHOIA:

ddS TYNOISSHAIOEd
JHS TYNOISSHAOEd
A4S TYNOISSHAOEd
S TYNOISSHACEd

SHOTIATHS TYNOISSHAOTEd

TYLNIT
TYILNTE
TYLNIE
TYLNIT

T

LATIOL FTIZLdCd
LATIOL ITIZLI0d
LATIOL HTIZLI0d
LATIOL FTIZLd0d
d0d TESHIA 3 SED
HSNHdXH dTOIHEA

HONYNELNIV/ S9IVdEd
HAONINZLNIVH/ SYI¥dEd
HONINILNIVH/ SYIVdET
HAONYNILNIVH/ SEI¥d®d
AONINIINIVW/ SEIYdAd

000°0FL-000-502C
000°0%L-000-50¢
000°0¥L-000-50¢
0007 0%L-000-502
0007 0%L-000-50¢
000°0%¥L-000-50¢
00€°9TL-000-502
00Z°9TL-000-50¢
00T°9TL-000-50¢
002°20F-000-50¢

000 2adaa
0I790d S0Z Pung

000°0L6-9LL-TOT
000°0L6-9LL-TOT
00T°8E6-9LL-T0T
000°0€6-9LL~-TO0T
000°0E£6-9LL-TO0T
000°0€6-9LL-T0T
000°0€6-9LL-TO0T
NZ¥IL 9.¢ 3deg

000°T€8-GLL-TOT
000°0%L-GLL-TOT
000" 0FL-GLL-TOT

dW¥D A¥d GLL 3dea

000" LT8-%LL-TOT
0007 LT8-VLL-TOT
000°LT8-PLL-TOT
0007 LT8-FLL-TOT
0007 LT8-VLL-TOT
000" LT8-%LL-TOT
000 LT8-FLL-TOT

SINIAHE TYIOIS FLL 3ded

00C 0F6-0LL-TOT
00C 0%6-0LL-TOT
0DC 0¥6-0LL-TOT
00C"0¥6-0LL-TOT
00T 8E€6-0LL-T0T
00C"8E6-0LL-TOT
00C"0€6-0LL-TOT
00C"0€6-0LL-TOT
00C"0€6-0LL-TOT
000" 0E6-0LL-TOT
000" 0€6-0LL-TOT

HONVNAINIVH ® SNOILWYHAO 0L, 3Idaqg
aNQd ONILVIHAO T¥IINAD TOT dund

# {oeyd

JUnoury

1T/6 :obeg

uoT2dTIDS9] SDTOAUT
A0OHEHD dddavd

12J32/Le/LO

JIOPUSA
THANL MDHHD - dINd

dEZITeNd0or

- TZ0Z/T0/L0 SHULYA LSOd
dIHSNMOL SVYWOHL d04 I¥O0dd3d NOILNGIYILISTIA T2 HdOIOANI

D88 SUTT 9DTOAUT

JoqumN TO

drysumo], srwoyl :9d

HYdIHEa :3ssn

Nd 6€:%0 TZ0C/LZ/LO



92ev9 9L TFE dd SATEIHS ST¢8 - T1Id XIITILIN 0D XADYEANA SHYHAWNSNOD SHAILITIIN 000°026-000-L0C
8€T¥9 LY°LIT HOIAYES HINOHAFTIL LIN'€ZT 000°058-000-L02
CEETO £€8°0¢cc P# LNEWAYd - AONYNAINIYA NMYI TZ0Z ONIAVDOSANYT SI1d0d SHEHOIAYIS dALIVYIINOD 00T "0T8-000-L0C
70E79 05" v¥ HOITOd - INEWISYNGWITS LI aNNd TVIENTD dMI SYWOHL SEDIAYIS QULOVIILNOD 00T"0TI8-000-202
06279 07" TL TZ0Z dNNL SINIFWNOIVEEY ¥HINSYHYL XINNOD MYNIOVS SADIAYES QHIOVIINOD 00T°0T8-000-202
6LC¥%9 00°0T%7’2 SEDIAYAS TYOHT LANYEd OLLO SEHDIAYYIS TVDET 000°208-000-L02
6GEF9 86°66¢C SEITAANS dDIAJLO ADVINVAQY SITIYLS dINOFE IDIJIAO SHITAINS HNILVIEIO 000°SPL-000-L02
6GEF9 96°GL SEITAAAS HADIJAAO ADVINYAAY SHTAVIS SEITAdNS HOHNILVEHAJO 000°0%L-000-L02
LYETO 00°§2 SAWYLS AYYION 0dd d0IAd0 SSHYAXHE INI¥d SEITAANS SONIIVIEJO 000°0%L-000-L02
L6CH9 80" %9 SAITdANS dADIAAQ HOVINVYAAY SHTIVIS SHITAANS DNILTIIJO 000°0%L-000-L0¢C
CARA L] T0°¢L -T12-L2/€0 - 99HD HOWYHAQO - IDLOESD-SO NOILNTOS SSANISNdG Ssod SHITAANS SNILYIHJO 000°0%L-000-L0C
TPEDS 29 0€T a®a¥/ALITIEYSIA/TATIT HITT TENOILYN NOSIAVK 00€°9TL-000-L02
0€Ew9 Zv 920’1 WAINAYd TZ0Z ISNO5NY TYINId VITEQ HONVINSNI TYINAQ 00Z°9TL-000-L0T
TPERS 92°82% a®d¥/XALITIGYSIA/TAIT HAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-000-L02
ZGEPD 78°6S 12/0€/90-12/10/%0 - SINIWISNCAY XYl YTIASYAYL AINAOD MUNIOVS SEXYL ALYEd0odd 000°20%-000-L0C
000 3deg
HOITOd-ALZAVS DJITdNd (L0Z Pung

LO"FPTV SNIVIVdAY HYIA 90T pPund Io0d TeloLn

LO"PTF 000 3dsg 104 TE3OL
9TEW9 LO"E€0¥ YId - 0D ¥OLOALIA SYD ALHAYS ANV FITd WIVIY § A¥TILNO TVIIAYD 000°0L6-000-902
ZSEV9 00°TT T12/0€/90-12/10/%0 - SINIWISALAY XYL HIIASYIILL AINNOD MUNIOYS SAXVL AIdAI0Ed 000°20%-000-902
000 3adea
SNLYIYddY TITd 902 pung

9G°GLT’8 INANLIVAAd FEIA-ALIAYS DITdAd GOZ Pund Iod Te3og

9G°GLT‘8 000 3ded o4 TE3OL
LYERO 00791 H4Id - FN0OVId INIWIYILAY O¥d HOIAA0 SSEMAXA INTEd ONINIVEL ® NOILYONddE 000°096-000-G0C
LTEY9 09°€6 YOIAIINHD TYIIDIA dI¥/¥dD ATIHO/ITINAY NYLLINZY SHA L-%Z 3 IHSY ONINIVAL 3 NOILYDONAd 000°096-000-5S0C
[AZ4% G6°6€ H¥IA - SHN0O¥Id "ONI SI90dS 3 QUv¥My ONINIVIL % NOILYONAdd 000°096-000-502
ZTIED9 €6°0¢28 TANI TASHIA/SYD ONI XdAM TINA TASHIA 3 S¥9 00T"8€6-000-5S02
79€EP9 PL OEL HIId - 2-0S - HEONYNAINIVA FTOIHIA NI ISAMHINON H¥IL NILIOL ASNIIXE HTOIHAA 000°8€6~-000-502
7EETI 90°2v HNId - T-¥9 - FONYNAINIVRN/SIIVAET ONI SIADIAYHS INIT INOIA ASNEAXE HTOIHHA 000" 8£6-000-502
LOER9 0c 76 d4Id - HOHYL AAHHD 9T10C — EHONYHD TIO NI LSEMHIYMON H¥IL NIILIOL HSNEAXH HTOIHHA 000°8£6-000-G60¢2
LLZP9 §6°9¢ HONYNIINIVN ATOIHHEA SI¥Yd OLNY Yd¥N ASNAIXT ITOIHHA 000°8£6-000-S02
09¢%9 00°829 HONYNIINIVH/ SYIVATA I0dEd AWOH Z#Sd HAONYNIAINIVW 3 SUIVAAY 00Z2°0£6~-000-S02
LLTP9 6% HONYNAINIVN TTOIHAA S1d9¥d OINV ¥d¥YN T#Sd HONUNIINIVA 3 SYIVATA 00T 0£6-000~S0C
09Z%9 9L 6ET HAONYNIINIVI/ SYIVdEd 10ddd EWOH T#S4d HONYNAINIVHN 3 SYIVIHI 00T"0£6-000-S02
60€79 GL 8L ¥a SATIIHS G128 - ADIAYAS NMVT INAD HNISSHDOId NITIONIL HONYNAINIV/ SAIVdHS 000°0£6-000-S0Z
9¢CET9 LLTTVE dd SATATIHS GT1¢8 - TTIId ALITILIN 0D ADY¥ENE SYHWASNOD SHILITILO 000°026-000-S0¢C
9ZERS [AANA YA a9 d2Id 0L66 — TTII9 ALITIIN 0D ADYINE SYHWASNOD SHEILITILIN 000°026-000-S02
9zebh9 [AAR )4 a3 JEATIIN N §6€ - TT1I9d XLITIIN 0D ADYHENT SYHEWASNOD SEHILITILIN 000°026-000-502
Z252%9 00°62 ad NHIIS 6098%F - TIId ALITILA 00 ADYENT SYHAWNSNOD SATILITILA 000°026-000-502
8€ZhH9 LOTLTT HOIAYES HEANOHAITHL LAN"E€CT 000°058-000-G0¢C
6ZET9 96°€0¢€ STYDISAHd HHAOTAWH TYNOILYANDDO LNYNIAOD STI¥DISAHd INHWAOTAWAH 000°9€8-000-G02
6ZEF9 80°2L0’'T STYDISAHd AHXOTINH TYNOIL¥ANID0 INYNIAOD STYOISAHd INIWNXOTANI 000°9€£8-000-50¢
62EV9 8T 016 STY¥DISAHd HAXOTANA TYNOILYdADD0 LNYNIAOD STYDISAHd INAWAOTAWA 000°9€£8-000-S02
62Ew9 00°G6¢ TYOISAHd HAHAOTAWI TYNOIIYdNID0 INYNIAOD STYDISAHd INIWAOTANWA 000°9£8-000-G0C
ZEER9 L9°T6G P# INEWAYd - FAONYNAINIVW NMYI 1202 ONIAYOSANYT SI90d SEDIAYES AILOYILNOD 00T"0T8-000-G0C
6GEF9 (A AAS SHEITddnNs HEOIAAO HOVINVAQY SHATAYIS SHITdANS DNILVYIEJO 000°0%L-000-502
£VEVO 20°%¥ YId - SHITAANS ONIIVIHIO T TYOIAEN TIOOW/NOSSAMOW SEITAANS ONIIVIHJIO 000°0%L-000-G0C
000 3daq
INIWNIIYAEd HEYIA-AIHAVYS DITdNd GQZ pung
¥ o9y 1UNOUY uoT31dTIDsSeg 9D0TOAUT IOPUSA 088 SUTT SOTOAUT IsqumN 9

MOWHD ¥Hd¥d :HUdAL MOWUHD - dIvd
qEZ I TYNINOr drysumo], sewoyy :49d
T202/LZ/L0 - TZ0Z/TO/L0 SHALYA ISOd d14dIda :Issn
TI1/9 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥O0d Id0ddd NOIILNGIFILSIA T9 4OIOANI Wd 6€:%0 T1202/LZ/L0O



98C¥v9
182F9
TvER9
0€EPS
I7EY9

SPERI
08ZFS
vyeer9
89€E¥9
8TEV9
9CER9
89€%9
TEEDO
02eR9
LEEDS
E€CER9
6TEV9
6EET9
6TEVO
L9ER9
0EERS
[ 1574°]

9zERS
9ZEPS
9ZERS
9¢CERS
97Z€EW9
CcSEPS

8LCF9
[AXN2]
GEERY
80€¥9
LSCP9
LGCV9
60€EV9

L9766
00°LZ
§8°¢¢
¢S O0FT
08°GL

€0°G9L L

€0°G9L/L

6T°0€€’C
03709
03°62Z1
93°L¥C
00°09¢
gL s8L
LT 0CY
€0 TOP
00°86T
00709¢
T.°¢Le
967 0¥%¢E
00°00¢
ZE0v0'T
76°%99
FT76E
9€°61

6% c0C

6F°20C

€¢7Le
gL 8T
2061
€e"LC
6G°1C
00-88

9L°288°L

9L°¢288'L

0C"S6T
TETIL'T
Icres
067 0L
TCTES
Gereee
SL°8L

SHJOTHANT YHLHS/JHLYM
GAMIS/GALYM — dEdVd aldAddd
as3ay¥,/ALITIFESIA/TATIT
NAIHEEd TcC0Z 1ISNHNY
a3avy/ALITIIYSIA/EAIT

TI0JICD ONIINI¥d TIOWIFY
0dd UCIAEO SSEYAXH INIYd
HAZT TTYNOILZUYN NOSIAWW
TEILNHIT ¥YITHJ

HaZT TYNOIIVN NOSIA¥W

QNNI AYEEIT” TLZ Pung IoJ Telof

HINOW ZT SAdId

AEVEEIT ~ LSISSY HLOWHT

AIWIAIT - ¥OITID M0ood
ROALOHAAS/ LLY/ $.I9

XEVILIT - FONYNZINIVIA NMYT

¥d SATIIHS LGZ8 - TIId ALITLIIN
RNALOAAS/ LIY/ S35

8 - SSAYd FWYA LIOMIAQ - NOILITIDSHAS
SY00d TYASIA/OIANY

ZIVIEIT - AYOLOTIIAd XLID

syo0og

SY004 ILINAY/NEIATIHD

SM00d NAYATIHD

SYO0d I1TNAY/NIFATIHD

X9IdIT - ALITIEVSIA

WATNAYd TZ0T 1SNSNY
12/0£/90-12/T10/%0 — SINAWLSACLAY XYL

000 adsg xo0d TP3OL

Od HAILWVIOIVTITIOD ZSHMAIW
SOA3 Td HONVIIOAYEd AV¥Hd
"ONI SIdCds 3 QUVmMv
NCINAN LIJEID EJIAdTIIM
HINYNEINIVWH NMVT d29

CO XDYHENA SYHIWNSNOD
NOINN LICEYD dJTAQTIIM
IHSYANIYVYd ¥IGHW 1I0dI1dd
ONTHSITdNd HNOISMOVId
-'ONI ‘ONILINIYH ¥SNOANI
D - DNI ONINJVYAT EDVDHNHAD
JOTXEZL 5 JIAveE

dTINS XyvadIT JoINar
HOTXEL 3 JHAAVE

SdER% WANC

TYLNEId YILTHCG

FHANSYIIL XAINNDD MUNIDVS

AaTroyany jusudoTsAsg UMOLUMOJ 3Fz PUNI I04 TeICT

LD YATIIN 6€Z - TII9 ALITILIN

dd LOILVYD 0L¢8 - TTI9 ALITIIN

dd g¥ZI0T TOT - TII9 XIITILN

Q4 IDTLVYED 6069 - TII9 ALITILIAN

Q4 ILOILYED €984 — TII9 XLITILN
€/90-12/10/%0 - ¥ad - SINIWILSNLAY XVI

IDITOd-ALHAVS

HIINS - MYT 40NDIT ONINIVEL

TEN THSHIA/SYD

OITO0d - JdE¥OTAXE @I0d .T0Z - SNHD TIO
SUHSVMA {TDIHIA

dDOITOd - ¥HYOTdXd dd04 LT0C - ¥IVdEY
d0IT0d - ¥HI0TdXd Q904 9T0¢ — ¥I¥ddEY
dd SATAIHS G128 - HAILVINIARYEd dNdD

200 2adeg xod Te3CT

02 ADYENA SYHAWNSNCD
OD ADYANA SYIWNSNCO
OD ADYHENHE SYHWNASNCO
0D ADYENT SYHWASNCD
0D ADYENA SYHWNSNCO
dId0SYHdL ALNNOD MUNIOYS

O0ITdld L0Z pung Io0d TB3OL

000 3ded xod TeIOoL

SNI ALITYLIASOH TYNOILYN
ONI XHEM

LATOANIHD dHIIYD

ONI dIZdL

LITOIATHD dEIIVD
LITOIATHD JHIIVD

LNED DRISSHEOOYE NAMIDNTL

SUITddNS DNILVIEJO
SHITddNS ONILVIEJO

IONWENSNI TYINEd

SNOUNYTTIADSIN
SNOUNYTTHIS T
SNOUNYTTADSIN
EOMNUYNEILNIVH/SIIVddY
ADNYNELNIVH/ SEIVdET
SHILITILA

HNOEJHATAL
ST¥OIdOTIddd

GSG6ZZT — S¥X00d TYNSIA/0IANY

$30049 1TINJY

SH00€ ITNIY

L¥7802C9¢€0C — SMOOd ITINd¥
S3009d SNIJJTIHD

TTL0Z09€0C - SXMO0Od SNHYATIHD

ALITILEVYSIA
AONYINSNI HLTIVHH
SHAXVL XI1Iddd0dd

SHILITILN
SHILITICN
SHILITICN
SHILITICN
SEILITILN
SHXYL ALYAd0dd

000" 0FL-9€5-06G
000 07L-9€5-066
00€°9TL-9€5-066
0CZ 9TL-9€5-066

0CT 9TL-9€5-066
NOILVEISIKINAY 9¢6 adeg
aNNd JIMES 066G pung

000°956-000-TLZ
000°956-000-TLZ
000°966-000-TLZ
000" 0£6-000-TLZ
C00°0€6-000-TLT
C00°026-000-TLZ
C00°068-000-TLZ
COD"0€L-000-TLT
00Z'82L-000-TLZ
00T°82L-000-TLZ
001°82L-000-TLZ
00T°8ZL-000-TLZ
002°82L-000-TLZ
000°8ZL~000-TLZ
005°9TL-000-TLZ
000" 9TL-000-TLZ
000°20%-00C-TLZ
000 2deaqa

aNAd XEVd9IT TLZ Pung

000°026-00C-8F2
000°026-000-8%¢
020°026-000-8%¢
020°026-000-8%2
020°026-000-8%2Z
030°20%-000-8%2

000 adeg

A3Troyany jusuwdoroadg UMOIUMOQ 8FZ PUNg

ONINIVIL 3 NOILYONAH
TINd TASHEIA 3 S¥9
HSNIdXHE HdTOIHAA
HSNIdXd dTOIHHEA
ASNAdXE HTOIHHA
ASNHdXH HATOIHEA
HONYNILNIVA/ SYIVdEd

000°096-000-L0C
00T 8€6-000-L02
000" 8E€6-000—-L0C
0007 8€6-000-L0C
000°8€6-000~-L0C
000°8€6-000-L0C
000" 0€6-000-L0C

000 3daa

dOITOd-ALAAVS OITENd L0Z pung

# 0°2YD

JUNOUTY

IT/L robeg

uoT3dTINsSsg SDOTOoAUT

IOPUSA

JMOMHD didd¥d :H4AL MSHHD - QIVd

T20Z/L2/L0 — TZOZ/TO/L0 SHLVA ISD4

qdzITeNdaor

085(Q SUTIT SDTOAUT

dIHSNMOL SVYHNOHL d04 I90ddd NOIZAETJISIA T HADIOANI

Loqumpy IO

drysumol sewoyl :gd
HIdIda :I=s
Wd 6€£:%0 TZ0C/LZ/LO



LZ TIPS TT

ANNd 9EMES 06§ PUNI IO0d TRIOL

79 65T 0T HONYNIINIVW 3 SNOILVIEJO 0%¢ 3deq Iod Teiog

Z9Em9 19°01 TEC080 - ONITTIE YEAOTAWE ONISHAIWIEY NYOTHOIN 40 HIVILS SNOENYITIOSIH 000°956-0¥5-066
ZIEw9 T6 178 TANA TASIIA/SYD ONI XAM TANI TESIIA 3 SYD 00T"8£6-0¥5-06G
LOEFY LT Vo SMYVd - OQWMEATIS AATHO 200Z - MIVdEY NI ISEMHINON HYIl NALIOL ASNAIXE HTOIHIA 000°8£6-075-066
LLTYI 80°FT IONYNHALNIVH ITOIHHEA SI¥¥d OINY Yd¥N ISNEAXE HTOTHIA 000 8£6-075-06G
vGZv9 92768 MdQ - FONVNIINIVA FTOIHIA OLOY S TALIOYLS HTYA ISNAIXA ATOTHIA 000" 8£6-0¥5-065
G9€79 16 8% TONYNIALNIVI/ SYIVdTT STIOLS OSL HONVNILINIVN/ SEIVdTT 000°0£6-075-065
60£79 0S°T€ LD MATIIN T6Z - FAIIVINIANYG €0¥D INAD ONISSEOO¥d NATIOMIL FONYNILNIVIH/ SYIVdTT 000°0£6-075-066
60€%9 06" 1€ LD ¥ATIIN TSC - IOIAYIAS NMVT LNED ONISSEDOUd NIAFIONEL FONYNHINIVI/ SIIVdTY 000°0£6-075-065
66279 €V TLE ATYHO/ANYS/DONIDAE/TIOSA0L/HITAW ONI ISHEND ENOLS FONVYNIINIVN/ SYIYdTT 000°0€6-075-066
76279 v9L dN0D TIVELEMSVE/SATATA ¥ADD0S - INIVA SWYITTIM-NIMITHS HONYNILNI Y/ SUIVdTT 000°0£6-0F5-066
68279 05°L8Z a4 IOIIVYD GZT8 MAS ALIDS,MYIMOMIVS "d°Yd FONYNILNIYN/ SIIVdTT 000°0£6-0¥5-06G
S92¥9 00°09¢ L# NOTIVILS dWNd - 9I¥dEd *ONI  DIMIOHTH AQAFT HONVNILNIVH/ SYI¥dnEd 000°0€6-0¥5-065
09279 Lz 91e IONYNILINIVH/ SYIVdTT 10dHad HWOH IONYNALNIVN/ SYIVdEY 000°0£6-075-066
6STh9 00°G6T Mdd - TTIYO JAS HOIVIENID DIMIOITH NOLTIWYH FONYNAINIVH/ SYIVdHT 000" 0€6-075-063
07279 €L7ZL Mad - SYIVATY/FONYNILNIVH DTT ‘¥SN SYOEIY FONVNALNIVN/ SIIVdT 000°0£6-0¥5-06G
92E79 AL 40 SATATHS STZ8 - TIId ALITILIN 00 XDYENF SYEWNSNOD SAILITILN 000°026-0v5-065
9ZEW9 68° %9 dd SYWOHIL N 0€G% - T1Id ALITILO 0D XOYANH SHEWNSNOD SAILITILIN 000°0Z6-0¥5-066
92EW9 2996t IS ENITIAYW 89LL -~ TTIE ALITIIA 0D ADYINZ SYIWROSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-075-065
9ZEF9 zsroL @1 ¥IAATE N 8261 - TTIIE ALITILIN 00 ADYENT SYAHASNOD SHILITILA 000'0Z6-0¥5-06¢
929 zeve @4 ¥IANVATO N SO0ST - TIId ALITILA 0D XDYENH SYHHNSNOD SAILITILA 000°026-075-06G
9Z€%9 GG 50T 40 QIISNIAANOHL GGLT - TIId ALITIIA 0D XOJENZ SYEWNSNOD SHILITILA 000°0Z6-0¥5-065
92€F9 €1°6C a9 ¥IATE N €2€¢ - TTIId ALITILIN 00 Z9YENZ SYARASNOD SHILITILA 000°026-0¥5-065
9Z€%9 6788 ¥ 9IATY N bp6€ - TIId XIITIIN 00 X9¥ENE SYHHASNOD SATIITIIN 000°0Z6-0¥5-065
9Ze%9 Zz vez't IINN d¥ YANVETO N G0ST - T1Id XIITIIN 00 XDYENZ SYEWASNOD SAILITILN 000°026-075-06¢
92£79 T 8ce @4 SYWOHL N 00Z€ - TIId AIITIIN 00 X5¥ENE SYHARASNOD SEILITILA 000°026-0¥5-065
9Z€V9 €1°62 @4 MANVITO § G¢ - TTI9 ALITILO 00 ZOYENI SYIWNSNOD SAILITIIN 000°0Z6-075-066
92Ew9 0L TLT ¥Q MEYIS ¥ 02 - TIIE ALITILN 0D ADYENT SYIHASNOD SEILITILIA 000°026-0¥5-066
92€79 897991 a¥ WYHVED § §6¥T - TIId ALITILO 00 AD¥INI SYARNSNOD SEILITILN 000°0Z6-0¥5-065
92€%9 9L°6¥T ¥Q ¥ALSADNOTOD & 62T - TIIE ALIITILN 0D XO¥WANT SYHHASNOD SATLITIIN 000°0Z6-075-065
9ZEW9 €L %9 Q¥ JEWIOM NYA 0F8 - TTId AIITILIN 0D AD¥ENY SYIWASNOD SEILITILIA 000" 026-0¥5-06¢
92E%9 PSTLY ¥Q NAZED ANVTHOIH 00€6 - TIId ALITILIN 00 AD¥ANI SYANASNOD SATIIITILO 000°026-075-065
92€¥9 82762 ad ¥ITTIN (99T - TII9 ALITILN 00 A9¥INI SYHWNSNOD SHILITILN 000°026-075-06G
92EF9 9L 69Z'C qd TIGAOELS 0969 - TTIId ALITILO 00 XOYENA SYEWNSNOD SHILITIIN 000°0Z6-07G-065
8ETH9 89°LTT IOIAYES ENOHJETHL LAN€ZT 000°058-075-065
TEEDR9 €8°0ze P# INIWAYd - HONVNIINIVA NMYT 1Z20Z ONIJYOSANYT SIH0d SHOTANES JELIOVIINOD 000'0T8-0¥S-066
19279 SL 8L YADNAW - SIO0" ALIIYS SL00Y g30 SHYOAINA 000°C¥L-0¥S-06§
SLZW9 Sz zee INOZTI/TARAY ANVS HIIWS/XMVWANS d¥¥0d dn0¥o ¥YIAER FAITH SAITAdNS ONILVIEd0 000°07L-075-06G
TVE9 VLTST a3a¥/ALITIGYSIA/EAIT HATT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-07S-068
0E£EW9 69°€€C WOINENd 120z L1SNOony TYINId YITIA FONVINSNI TYINIA 00C"9TL-075-066
TPEVY Z6° 7S d3Q¥/ALITIEVSIQ/HAIT HITT TENOILUN NOSIAYW 00T 9TL-07S-068
EONUNAINIVA 3 SNOILVMEAO 007G 3deg

€9°182"1 NOIIWMISININAY 9¢€S 3dsa xod Telog
T9EW9 06°LY ¥HddOH - NOIIVOTIILYHDEY YAIYM KEOLS NYOTHOIN IO HLVIS ONINIVYL 3 NOILYONAX 000°096-9€5-065
T2EP9 86'€£ST O - TZ/€1/80-12/%T/L0 - SGZSD - NONYD WALSXS SSENISAL SAQVdd SEOTAYES JHLOVEINOD 000°0T8-9£G6-06§
6LZ79 00°SLT SAOTA¥ES TYDHET LANYYE OLLO SHOTAYAS TYDET 000°208-9£5-066&
6SEVY 66671 SAITddNS EOIAIO ADVINVAQY SHTTAVLS dINOH FDIAI0 SHITAANS ONILIVIEIO 000°S7L-9€5-06G
65E79 96" 70T SAITAdNS FIIAIO FOVINVAQY SHTIVIS : SZITAANS ONIIVIEA0 000°07L-9€5-06¢
0TERY 9g-vee YALYM - €LZ# LIWddId IOYLISOd HINd FOIAYES TYLISOd S 0 SHAITddNS DNIIVIEAO 000" 0%L-9€5-066
NOILVMISININGY 9£S 3daq
aNOd gIMES 06§ Pung
# oeyp  Junoury uotT3dTIOSSQ 9OTOAUT IOpUSA 0890 BUTT sOTOoAUT IBqUUN TOH

MOEHD ¥ddV¥d :HJAL MOHHD - dI¥d
A4z ITYNINOL dTysumol sewoyy :gd

T1/8 :9beq

T20C/L2/L0 — 1Z0Z/T10/L0 SHLYA LS04
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL 904 IMOddd NOIIAEIYISIA 19

d9dTaq xes(

WNd 6€-%0 T202/LZ/LO



2Z°80€'G8TZ ANNd JdEILYM T6t pung I1o0d TeRIOL

65°60£’€82 HONYNTINIVIW 3 SNOILYIEAO 0FG 3dsg 103 Te3OL
Z9EV9 T2°07T ZE€Z080 - HNITTIIE ¥HXOTIWZE ONISYNIWITT NYOIHDIN A0 HIYLIS SNOINYTIADSIN 000°966-0%35-165
0GEFY 00°0S%’T HTEYE GTFT - OAS ¥HIVM IMOES TIVISNI HNILVAVOXH SYFHIONE HAHOY SNOILDENNOD dHALOVALNOD 000 6£6-075-T65
0GER9 027067 ‘T ¥ H0IA GL6E - DAS ¥YILVM IMOES TIVISNI NIIYAYOXHA SYEHIOYL HAHOT SNOTILDINNOD JdLOVALNOD 000°6£6-075-T6S
S¥Zv9 0Z°€ve YYIATTIED/LINO A¥S ONILSOH TdW NOOYEH "ONI ¥XIdAW ¥d9aAvd SNOILDIENNOD JALOVALNOD 000 6£6-0F5-166
[ASAL] I5° 178 TN TIASHIA/ YO ONI XdM THNE TASAIQ 3 SYO (0T 8E6-0F5-T6S
LOEYY 8% "vvy SMYYd - OQVIEATIS XAEHD 2002 - ¥9IVdEd NI LSAMHIMCON MdIL NALIOS ASNIAXH TZOIHAA 000 8€6-0F5-T6G
LLZV9 80" %1 AONYNIINIVH HATOIHAA SI¥¥d OILNY Yd¥N ASNAIXE T-OIHAA C00°8E6-075-T6S
7GCro 768 Mdd - FONYNAINIVW ATOIHIA OLOY S TAGAOYLS WATYA HASNAAXH HA_OIHIA C00'8E6-0¥S5-T6S
G9€V9 16°8% FONYNAINIVI/ SYIVITT SHIOLS JSL HON¥YNELNIVI/ SEIVddd C00°"0E6-0¥S-T6S
60E79 06°1¢€ 1D ¥METIIN TGZ - FATIVINTANId dNd9 INAD INISSIDOEYI NATIONTL HONYNELNIVI/ SEI¥dad CO00'0€6-0F5-T6G
60£79 08" 1€ I ¥ATIIN TSGZ - HOIA¥AS NMYT LINAD ONISSTDOUd NATIONTL HONYNZLNIVI/ S¥IVdad 000°0E6-07S5-T6S
60€79 00°00F 9 N 6ZTT - ¥IMOL ¥IIYM - ADIAYAS NMYT INID ONISSHEDOYd NIATIONEL HONYNILNIVI/ SEIVdad 000 0£6-0%5-166
662%9 Py ILE MIYHC/ANYS/9ONIDAE/TIOSAOL/HOTAR ONI L3N0 INOILS HONYNAINIVI/SEI¥ddd 002" 0€6-07G-16S
76ZHO G99 L dNOD TIVELIASYLE/SATITIA ¥HID0S - INIVA SAYITIIM-NIMIIHS AONYNAINIYH/ SI-¥daYd 003 0€6-07G-1T69
092v9 LS 9TE HONYNAINIVH/ SIIVdHT I0d®d HWOH HONYNALNIVN/ S¥¥dHTd 00)'0£6-076-T66
) 2474 €LCL Mdd - SYIVAAY/AONYNALNIYH 27T ‘9YSn SY9dIY HONYNIINIVH/ S9IvVddad 000" 0E6-0FG-T6S
16279 €b 9%L 768 HAY IOIL¥YD €0L9 - HDVSN MUNIDYS J0 ALID ¥S 40 ALID HAYHES OL SSHUNIJVYHI 00T"LZ6-0%5-T66
INTARl 6L°2T7'68T HAY LOIIVYD €0L9 - HOUSQ MYNIDYS A0 ALID YILYM DNISVHDENd 00D"LZ6-0%¥G-166
9ZEVS AR ¥d SATAIHS 6T28 - TIId XLITILN 0D AOY¥INH SHANNSNOT SEILITILAN 000 026-07¢-T6S
9CERS €1°6¢C ad FISSYMYLVLIIL S9F6 - TIId ALITILN 00 ZDJHENE SYIWNSNOT SHILITILA 000°026-0%C-T6G
9ZERS €1°62 Q¥ 990 0202 - T1IId ALITILN 0D XOY¥ANA SUYANNSNOT SATLITILA 000°026-0%C-T66
AN AZ"] £1°62C Q¥ SHEAAED 0GEZT - TIIA XIITITN 0D AOYIANT SYANNSNOC SATILITILA 000°026-0¥C-165
8EZHE B9 LTT ADIAGAS ANOHAHETHL LIN€CT 000°068-0%<-169
86Z¥¢S 00°0GE T1Z02/11/60 - SNITAWYS FASI N¥OIHOIN A0 HIYLIS SHOIAYES TYNCISSTJIOdd 000" LT8-0FC-T6S
[ANR 4] 917999 P# LNIWXYd - HIONYNILNIVW NMYT TZ(0Z DNIAVYOSANYT SI40d SHDIAYES dHLOWELNQOD 000°0T8-0FC-16G
T9Z%2 SL 8L YIONAN - SLOOE AITAYS s100d 430 SIMOA TNA 000" ZFL-07G~T6G
SLZH9 gz eee INOZEY/TANTA ANYS HIIWS/XAYVWKNS qIv0d dNO¥9 YIAAW FAITH SEITIANS ONILTITJO 030" 0%L-07G-16G
IN2%4] bLoGT a’dy¥/ALITIEYSIA/HAIT FAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVH 0J€°9TL-0VG-T6S
0£EFR9 6C "EET WOTWEId TZ0Z ISNOLY TYINEA YITdd HAONYHIASNI TYINId 02Z2°9TL-0%PG-T6S
INANZ] ZE'¥S asa¥/ALITIEYSIA/TIIT EATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVKH 03T°9TL-0%G6-T6S
AONYNZINIVH 3 SNCILTIEJ0 0%S adeq

€9°evL’T NOILWELSININCY 9€G 3dsa 04 Te30L
T9€¥79 06" LY MHIdJOH - NOILYOTIAILYADHT YALYM OIS N¥9IHOIW A0 ALYLIS ONINIVIL 3 NOIL¥ONQdH 000 096-9€£G6-T16G
TZER9 86 €62 O - 1Z/€T/83-12/%1/L0 - GSZSO - NONYD WEISXS SSINISNG SXAVYIL SHDIAYES GALOYALNOD 000" 0T8-9€G-16G
[AXAR] 0C"19¢ JIAdOH - TYMANAY JIHSHHIWAN 2Z0Z-T120C SSY SHMIOM YELIVM NYDITUHWY SINA 3 dIHSYAIWAN 000°%08-9€G-T6G
6L2%9 0C"GLT SEDIAYIS TYOAT IANYdd OLLO SEDIAGIS T¥OET 000" 208-9€£6-T6S
6GEV9 0C"0GT SEITAdNS HDIAAO AOYINYAQY SATAYIS dIN0A FOIAIO SHAITAANS ONILTIAJIO 000 GFL-9€G-16S
6GEV9 §6°%0T SEITAdAS HDILIO FOVINYAQY SATIVLS SHITAdANS ONILTIHIO 000 0FL-9€G-T6G
0TEYY 9€°¥2¢€ YEIVM - €L2# IIWG™d FOVLISOd Y1Ind ADIAJGAS TYLSOd S N SAITAANS HDNILITIHIO 000°0FL-9€G-T6S
98279 L9°6S SHJOTHANT FHMAS/FALYM YI0d¥0D OMIINIYd A IOWIAT SAITAANS ONILTIAEO 000°0%L-9€G-T6S
T82%9 00"LeC YIMAS/IALYM - ¥HddYd QIYI¥Ed Odd ADIJAA0 SSHAMAXHA INTIUd STITAANS ONILTIHZO 000 0%L-9€6-T6G
IN2%7%°] G8°22 Q3dY/ALITIEYSIA/AATT HATIT TYNOILYN NOSIAYW 00€°9TL-9€G-T6S
0EEF9 ZG0FT WOTRAYd TZ0Z LSNONY TYLNHAd YILTHA HONZINSNI TZINEA 002 9TL-9€S-T68
TPERS 08°GL a3a¥/ALITIEYSIA/TATT AAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAVR 00T 9TL-9€G6-T6S
NOIIVEISININAY 9¢G 3deg

00°96¢ 000 adsg xod TeR1IOL
€LCFY 00°9%¢ NOTIIDUNNOD ¥YHIEW JHIYM - dNAALT NIQIVM EMIRW ddd XLIDYAYD 00C°802-000-16G
000 3dsqg
aNAd JELEM T6G§ ound
# 3o9YD junoury uoT3dTIOSSg 90TOAUT JIOPUBA 0S3() SUTT SOTOAUT Isqumpy T

MOEHD dH3AVd -HJAL ADHHD - dI¥d

AdZ ITYNYEO0o diysumc] sewoyl :4d
TCic/Le/L0 — 1202/TIC/L0 SALYA ISO0d TIATAJ :3Iosn
11/6 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI d04 LYO0dHd NOILNeIdISId T2 HDIOANI Nd 6£:%0 T20Z/LZ/L0O



0Z 9G6T'S¥L

aNAd XYL £0L puni Iod Tejol

0T 98T'ShL 000 1deq x0d TeE3OL
09€%9 €266 WYI90dd ISAI0A QEAIAITYAD NYDIHOIW A0 WIVLS Y04 JATAITYAD IW A0 HWIS OL HAQ 00Z°9€2-000-£0L
€GER9 87"9bE ‘66T TZ/12/L0-T2/0T/L0 - SINAWNAYA X¥I ¥WAMASYANI XINAOD MVYNIDVS I9S AINQOD MYNIOYS OL 3EAd 00% " 222-000-€0L
16209 v 1e0’zic 12/60/L0-T2/10/L0 - SINIWAVA XYI HWITINSYIEIL XINNOD MUNIOVS IS AINQOD MYNISYS OL dnd 00%'222-000-£0L
2SEF9 Z6°0%E€ 19T TZ/1Z/L0-TZ/0T/L0 - SINANAVE X¥I ¥MHINSVIIIL XINAOD MVNIODVS YNSYEYL AINNOD MYNISYS OL End 000°222-000-€0L
062%9 Z0°96G TLT T2/60/L0-TZ/T0/L0 - SINAWAVd XV¥I YHEASYHLL AINNOD MYNIOWS dNSVIEL AINNOD MYNISWS OL Ind 000°222-000-€0L
£EER9 0C°LTE 0-T00C-0€-€-2T-8¢ punisy xeL WNS [Z0Z SIMHD ® d MIHLIVWN ‘Avdnd HTEYAYd SINNOJIOY 000°202-000-€0L
£GZH9 £€7°69 0-600%-G0~-€-2T-82 PUNJIdY XBL WNS [Z0Z  ADNIAOY ATLIL SAYOISSOUD ATIYAYd SINNODJDY 000°202-000-€0L
000 31daa
aNnd X¥I £€0L pung

00°62§ aNQd ISOAFT TYJIDINAW 96S pund Iod Te3o]

00°G6¢Z9 000 3desg zo0d TRIOL
TGEV9 00°62S FINSYIIL 3 HSYIL - HOYSN NOIS T120Z TYINTY NOIS Ssnd SHOIAMES TYNOISSAIONd 000°L18-000-966G
000 3d=aa
aNQd ISNAFY TYAIDINAW 96G pund
# oayd JUnoury uot31dTIOSSQ 20T0AUT IOpUSA 083 SUTT 90T0AUJ JoqunN 1O

MOWHO ¥HEAVd :ddAL MDHHD - 4Ivd

AHIZ ITYNINOL dtysumo], sewoy] :9d
120C/LZ/L0 - TZ0Z/T0/L0 SHLYA LSOd HIAIHAa :x9sn
IT/01 :obeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d Id90dd¥ NOIINFIWISIA T9 HDIOANI Wd 6€:%0 T202/L2/L0




00" LLZ'PLE'T

sspung TTVY I04 T®3IOL

0Z°9ST'‘ShL aNnd XViI £0L pung
00°526 ATI TYAIDINOW 966 Pung
zz 80¢£'G8¢ aNnd ¥IIvM T6S Pung
L2 TIPS 1T aNnd 9EMES 06S PUnd
€0°G9L L aNNd XIVNEaZT TLZ pund
6%°20¢C 2ABQ umMojumod 8fZ PUNI
9.°288°L ALEAVS OITdNd L0Z Pund
LO"TTF NI¥EVady Td-d 90Z pung
9G°GLT’S X1EI¥S 2ITdnd G0z pung
0% °90€’L0E YIdd0 TYIENTD TOT pund
:sTe310L punjg
# jyoeyp JUNouy uoT1dTIDSSJ SOTOAUT IOPUSA 083 9UIT S0TOoAUT IsqumpN IO

IT1/IT :obeg

MOUHD dHddV¥d :‘dAdAL FDUHD - dIV¥d
JEZITENIOOL

120¢/L2/L0 - T20C/T0/L0 SHLVA LSO
JIHSNMOI SYWOHI ¥Od LIOdHEd NOILAAI¥NISIA 19 EDIOANI

drysumo] sewoyl :gq
TEATIT IS8
Wd 6E£:70 TE0Z/LT/LO



07/27/2021 04:35 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: DEIDRE
DB: Thomas Township FROM 04/01/2021 TO 07/29/2021
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2021 Debits Credits 07/29/2021
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
001.000 59 13,465.02 5,790,911.68 5,779,261.25 25,115.45
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,658,878.36 920,620.11 1,265,697.17 1,313,801.30
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 1,138,323.24 380.51 0.00 1,138,703.75
002.350 CASH CHASE BANK 10,788.44 0.85 0.00 10,789.29
002,385 CASH TCF BANK 1,270,712.83 44.71 0.00 1,270,757.54
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 750,000.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00
GENERAL OPERATING FUND 5,078,702.87 921,046.18 1,265,697.17 4,734,051.88
Fund 103 CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 5,016.08 0.85 0.00 5,016.93
CHRISTOPHER THOMPSON FAMILY FUND 5,017.08 0.85 0.00 5,017.93
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 972,696.61 26,810.58 221,091.94 778,415.25
Fund 206 FIRE APPARATUS
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 998,540.99 92,818.81 743,072.76 348,287.04
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,483,406.84 46,946.41 390,268.97 1,140,084.28
Fund 246 ROAD REVOLVING FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 310,352.26 0.00 0,00 310,352.26
003.175 CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT TCF 629,499.29 0.00 0.00 629,499.29
ROAD REVOLVING FUND 939,851.55 0.00 0.00 939,851.55
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 110,599.56 13,744.72 12,336.27 112,008.01
Fund 265 P.S. DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 6,181.64 0.00 0.00 6,181.64
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 396,620.41 8,612.48 96,338.54 308,894.35
003.271 CDh LIBRARY 08/2016 .50 205,340.00 0.00 0.00 205,340.00
LIBRARY FUND 601,960.41 8,612.48 96,338.54 514,234.35
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 1,048,009.76 491,933.85 325,333.90 1,214,609.71
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 509,677.44 170.37 0.00 509,847.81
002,200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 150,798.65 7,200.00 0.00 157,998.65
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 2,494,481.50 35.31 0.00 2,494,516.81
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 117,933.00 0.00 0.00 117,933.00
SEWER FUND 4,320,900.35 499,339.53 325,333.90 4,494,905.98
Fund 591 WATER FUND
001.100 CLEARING CASH 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 690,527.25 1,315,240.22 1,572,440.78 433,326.69
002.010 THE STATE BANK SAVINGS 756.60 0.25 0.00 756.85
002.200 RESERVED CASH SYSTEM EXPANSIO 111,968.99 7,500.00 0.00 119,468.99
002.375 CASH HUNTINGTON BANK 246,824.23 4,12 0.00 246,828.35
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 1,337,077.40 26.79 0.00 1,337,104.19




07/27/2021 04:35 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
ESesy DELEES , FROM 04/01/2021 TO 07/29/2021
DB: Thomas Township
FUIND: ALL FUNDS
CASII AND INVESTMFNT ACCOIUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2021 Debits Credits 07/29/2021
002.386 TCF BANK SYSTEM EXPANSION 266,176.00 0.00 0.00 266,176.00
002.387 CHEMICAL BANK BUSINESS CHECKING 507,589.54 42.42 0.00 507,631.96
002.390 CASH FIRST STATE BANK 246,211.10 11.74 0.00 246,222.84
003.375 CHERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITS HUNTINGT 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00

WATER FUND 3,659,131.11 1,322,825.54 1,572,440.78 3,409,515.87
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 691,802.89 1,315.15 311,611.02 381,507.02
002.385 CASH TCF BANK 106,913.45 1.79 30.00 106,885.24

MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 798,716.34 1,316.94 311,641.02 488,392.26
Fund 703 TAX FUND
002.000 CASH THE STATE BANK 0.00 849,316.15 745,158.30 104,157.85

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 18,989,170.37 9,573,689.87 11,462,640.90 17,100,219.34




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Accept the resignation of Officer Paul Ross from the Thomas
Township Police Department effective on August 11, 2021.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Officer Ross served the citizens of Thomas Township
with dedication for 20 years. Officer Ross submitted his written resignation from the
Thomas Township Police Department on July 15, 2021. We would like to thank Officer
Ross for his service and wish him and his family well and good luck on his future
endeavors.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resignation letter.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to accept the resignation of Officer Paul Ross from the Thomas
Township Police Department effective on August 11, 2021.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.






TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring the recommended candidate for the full-time Police
Officer position.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: A police officer vacancy was created with the
retirement of Charlie Brocker. Interviews for that position were completed on Friday,
July 30, 2021. The list of candidates will be brought before the Personnel Committee for
their recommendation on Monday, August 2, 2021. The name of the recommended
candidate will be presented at the Regular Township Board meeting. The job offer is
contingent upon completing the pre-employment physical, drug test and
background/driving record check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation for the hiring of a full-time Police Officer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




I?C




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring the recommended candidate for the full-time Police
Officer position.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: A police officer vacancy was created with the
resignation of Paul Ross. Interviews for that position were completed on Friday, July 30,
2021. The list of candidates will be brought before the Personnel Committee for their
recommendation on Monday, August 2, 2021. The name of the recommended candidate
will be presented at the Regular Township Board meeting. The job offer is contingent

upon completing the pre-employment physical, drug test and background/driving record
check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation for the hiring of a full-time Police Officer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Rick Hopper, DPW Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring the recommended candidate for the full-time DPW
laborer position.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Interviews for the full-time DPW Laborer position were
completed on Wednesday, July 28, 2021. The list of candidates will be brought before
the Personnel Committee for their recommendation on Monday, August 2, 2021. The
name of the recommended candidate will be presented at the Regular Township Board
meeting. The job offer is contingent upon completing the pre-employment physical, drug
test and background/driving record check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation for the hiring of the DPW Laborer.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring the recommended candidate for the part-time
clerical position for Parks & Recreation

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: A Parks & Recreation clerical position vacancy was
created with the resignation of Amanda Cech. Interviews for that position were
completed on Wednesday, July 28, 2021. The list of candidates will be brought before
the Personnel Committee for their recommendation on Monday, August 2, 2021. The
name of the recommended candidate will be presented at the Regular Township Board
meeting. The job offer is contingent upon completing the pre-employment physical, drug
test and background/driving record check.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: None.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by .
supported by , to approve the Personnel Committee’s
recommendation for the hiring of a part-time clerical position in Parks & Recreation.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.







l'“‘

Vi »

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT MORE SPECIFICALLY KNOWN AS
THE TERRY ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT INCLUDING 1200 WOODBINE, 1220 WOODBINE, 1200
CURWOOD AND 1201 CURWOOD
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan

TO: THE RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS OF THOMAS TOWNSHIP, SAGINAW COUNTY,
MICHIGAN, OWNERS OF LAND WITHIN THE TERRY ROAD SPECIAL ASSESSMENT
DISTRICT INCLUDING 1200 WOODBINE, 1220 WOODBINE, 1200 CURWOOD, 1201 CURWOOD
AND ANY OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township have reported to the Township Board and
filed in the office of the Township Clerk for public examination a Special Assessment Roll prepared by him/her covering all
properties within the Special Assessment District benefited by the proposed TERRY Road Improvement Project including 1200
Woodbine, 1220 Woodbine, 1200 Curwood, and 1201 Curwood. Said assessment roll has been prepared for the purpose of
assessing a portion of the costs of the construction of TERRY Road Improvement including 1200 Woodbine, 1220 Woodbine,
1200 Curwood, and 1201 Curwood and work incidental thereto within the aforesaid Road Improvement assessment district as
more particularly shown on the plans of the Saginaw County Road Commission engineers on file with the Township Clerk at 249
North Miller Road, Saginaw, MI 48609, which assessment is in the total amount of $127,000.00. The assessment per R.E.U
(residential equivalent unit, one lot) after the Township contributes $1.270.00 per REU is projected to be $2.578.48. Attached is
the Special Assessment Roll marked exhibit A.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Assessing Officer has further reported that the assessment against each parcel of
land within said district which assessment shall be h relative portion of the whole sum levied against all parcels of land in said
district as the benefit to such parcels bears to the total benefit to all parcels of land in said district.

PLEASE TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Township Board will meet at the Thomas Township Public Safety Building, 8215
Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609, on August 2, 2021, at 7:00 p.m. for the purpose of reviewing said special assessment roll and
hearing any objections thereto. Said roll may be examined at the office of the Township Clerk during regular business hours of
regular business days until the time of said hearing and may further be examined at said hearing. Appearance and protest at the
hearing held to confirm the special assessment roll is required in order to appeal the amount of the special assessment to the

Michigan Tax Tribunal.

An owner or party in interest, or his or her agent, may appear in person at the hearing to protest the special assessment, or shall be
permitted to file his or her appearance or protest by letter and his or her personal appearance shall not be required. (The owner or
any person having an interest in the real property who protests in person or in writing at the hearing may file a written appeal of
the special assessment with the Michigan Tax Tribunal within 30 days after the confirmation of the special assessment roll.)

The Township will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audio
tapes of printed material being considered at the hearing, to individuals with disabilities at the hearing upon four days' notice to the
Township Clerk. Individuals with disabilities requiring such aids or services should contact the Township Clerk at the address or
telephone number listed below.

Edward J. Brosofski



EXHIBIT A

Parcel Number

Owner's Name

Property Address

Total REU

Twp Share

Owner Share

28-12-3-36-1422-000 [NEIDERQUILL, JENNIFER 1200 CURWOOD | S 3,848.48 | S 1,270.00 | S 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1131-000 |[DOERR, FRIEDA & RICHARD TERRY [7000 TERRY S 3,848.48 [ $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1103-000 |LINTON,TD & J M 7041 TERRY S 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1130-000 |PAULUS, LLOYD A & MARY A 7042 TERRY $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1104-000 [JANKOWIAK, LEANN 7055 TERRY $ 3,848.48|$ 1,27000 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1129-000 |ALLEN, JEFFERY R & KIMBERLEE L |7064 TERRY $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1106-000 |ZAHN, DAVID L 7085 TERRY S 3,848.48 [ $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1127-000 |[KERNS, KRISTEN 7090 TERRY $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1126-000 |WARNER, CE Il & B L 7100 TERRY $ 3,848.48 |$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1107-000 |KLACZKIEWICZ, R & R 7105 TERRY S 3,848.48 [ $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1125-000 [WEATHERS,D & RA 7118 TERRY S 3,848.48 |$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1108-000 [JENT, MICHAEL L 7119 TERRY S 3,848.48[$ 1,270.00 | S 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1123-000 |ZAHN, DAVID L 7140 TERRY S 3,848.48 [ $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1109-000 |WIZNER, TERRI L 7141 TERRY $ 3,848.48 [ $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1111-000 |[WALLAERT, ME & K L 7161 TERRY $ 3,848.48 |$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1120-000 |DAVIS, KELLY 7170 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | § 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1111-700 |LITTLE, R & M TRUST 7183 TERRY $ 3,848.48 |$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1121-000 |BAKER, P & B L JR. 7190 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1119-000 |HOOPER, SANDRA L 7204 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | § 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1113-000 |WIELAND, DAVID H & MARY R 7211 TERRY $ 3,848.48 [$ 1,270.00 | S 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1115-000 |MOFFETT, RH & M 7215 TERRY $ 3,848.48($ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1118-000 |GUNLOCK, GARY AND GAIL 7222 TERRY $ 3,848.48 [$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1117-000 |ROOD, JC & JK 7240 TERRY S 3,848.48 ($ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1116-000 [JUREK, AJ &S A 7245 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1430-000 |BALL, ADAM & SARAH TRUST 7261 TERRY S 3,848.48 | S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1429-000 |HUFF, DENNIS JR & CHRISTINE M 7281 TERRY $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $§ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1428-000 |[DECLERCK, JAMES 7301 TERRY S 3,848.48 ($ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1427-000 |MUELLER, ALLEN C & MARILYN M [7321 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1426-001 |MCMANUS, G & D 7345 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1424-000 [PREVOST, DENNIS & MARCIA TRUST {1200 WOODBINE | S 3,848.48 { $ 1,270.00 | S 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1423-000 |CROVELLA,MD & SM 1201 WOODBINE [ $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | § 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1425-000 |OWEN,GE&PL 1220 WOODBINE | $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $§ 2,578.48
28-12-3-26-1421-000 |KINDY, CODY 1201 CURWOOD |[$ 3,848.48 | S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48




g

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Resolution 21-15 confirming the Special Assessment
District and Roll for the reconstruction of Terry Road, including 1200 Curwood, 1201
Curwood, 1200 Woodbine and 1220 Woodbine.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Terry Road is a subdivision road with approximately
thirty-three (33) lots having road frontage. It outlets onto South River Road. To our
knowledge it has never undergone major reconstruction since its original construction in
the early 1970’s. Hence, it has seen its better days as you can easily witness by taking a
quick drive on it. I have been approached multiple times by residents living on the road
going back to 2005 interested in pursuing a reconstruction project with the help of the
Township and Road Commission without success.

At last month’s Board meeting, the Board approved Resolution 21-09 to initiate the
special assessment process. This resolution approves the roll and finalizes the special
assessment such that we can move forward with the project. I have spoken with the Road
Commission. They indicate that they have spoken with the paving contractor and they are
prepared to get the project done yet this fall.

The road project is the affordable version, so there is not a lot of major construction
associated with it. It will basically be a repaving project with some driveway approach
work, minimal drainage work and peeling off the grass shoulders. The cost per lot with
contingencies included is $3,848.48 with the Township contributing $1,270.00 per lot
leaving a balance of $2,578.48 per lot to spread over a ten year period at 3% interest.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Resolution 21-15
and proposed assessment roll.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by
supported by to approve Resolution 21-15 confirming the Special
Assessment District and Roll for the reconstruction of Terry Road, including 1200




Page 2 of 2
August 2, 2021
Resolution 21-15, Terry Road Assessment Roll
Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200 Woodbine and 1220 Woodbine.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




RESOLUTION 21-15
THE TERRY ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT DISTRICT
AFFIRMATION OF THE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ROLL
Township of Thomas
Saginaw County, Michigan

At a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Township of Thomas, held on the 2" day of August
2021 at 7 o’clock p.m. Michigan Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, the Township Board of the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan,

after due and legal notice, has conducted a public hearing upon a proposed assessment roll prepared by
the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township for the purpose of defraying a portion of the costs
of the Terry Road Improvement Project including 1200 Curwood, 1201 Curwood, 1200 Woodbine, and
1220 Woodbine, proposed to be completed within the Special Assessment District, as shown on the plans
and specifications for such project;

AND WHEREAS, such public hearing was preceded by proper notice in the Saginaw News, a
newspaper of general circulation in the Township, and by first-class mail notice to each property owner
of record within said district and upon said assessment roll;

AND WHEREAS, comments were received from those present at such public hearing concerning said
assessment roll and opportunity to all present to be heard in the matter;

AND WHEREAS, no written objections were received to said roll and levy at this time;

AND WHEREAS, the oral comments received indicated the reasonableness of the following assessment
roll;

AND WHEREAS, a record of those present to protest, and of written protests submitted at or before the
public hearing was made a part of the minutes of the hearing;

AND WHEREAS, the Township Board has duly inspected the proposed assessment roll and considered
all comments and proposed amendments thereto and has found the proposed assessment roll, to be correct,
just, and reasonable;

NOW THEREFORE IT BE RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The assessment roll submitted by the Supervisor and Assessing Officer of the Township of Thomas
shall hereafter be designated as The Terry Road Improvement Project and shall hereby be confirmed as
the assessment roll for the Terry Road Special Assessment District.



Resolution 21-15 Terry Road Reconstruction Confirm Roll
8/2/2021

2. The assessments in said Thomas Township for the Terry Road Special Assessment Roll shall be
divided into ten (10) equal annual installments of principal with the first installment to be due on
December 1, 2021, and the following installments to be due on December 1 every year thereafter. All
unpaid installments prior to their transfer to the tax roll as provided by Michigan Public Act 188 of 1954, as
amended, shall bear interest payable annually on each installment due date at the rate of three (3) percent
per annum commencing on the first installment due date hereinbefore set forth. Any payments made
before such first installment due date shall not bear any such interest.

3. Future due installments of an assessment against any parcel of land may be paid to the Township
treasurer at any time in full with interest accrued through the month in which the final installment is paid
in accordance with the Michigan Public Act 188 of 1954, as amended. If any installment of a special
assessment is not paid when due, then the installment shall be considered (o be delinquent and there shall
be collected, in addition to interest as provided by this section, a penalty at the rate of 1 percent for each
month, or fraction of a month, that the installment remains unpaid before being reported to the Township
Board for reassessment upon the Township tax roll, also in accordance with said PA 188.

4. The assessments made in said special assessment roll are hereby ordered and directed to be collected
by the Township Treasurer, and the Township Clerk shall deliver said special assessment roll to said
treasurer with his/her warrant attached, commanding the Treasurer to collect such assessments in
accordance with the direction of the Township Board and said PA 188.

5. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions of this resolution
be and the same are hereby rescinded.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstained:

The supervisor declared the motion carried and the resolution was duly adopted.

Robert Weise, Supervisor
Thomas Township



Resolution 21-15 Terry Road Reconstruction Confirm Roll
8/2/2021

Certificate

The undersigned clerk of the Township of Thomas hereby certifies that the foregoing
constitutes a true and complete copy of an excerpt of the minutes of a regular meeting of the
Township Board of the Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan, held on August 2, 2021, at
which meeting seven members of the Township Board were present and voted as indicated in said
minutes; that said meeting was held in accordance with the Open Meetings Act of the State of
Michigan; the foregoing excerpt contains all material pertinent to the Terry Road Improvement Project.

Edward Brosofski, Clerk
Thomas Township



Resolution 21-15 Terry Road Reconstruction Confirm Roll

8/2/2021
EXHIBIT A

Parcel Number Owner's Name Property Address | Total REU | Twp Share |Owner Share
28-12-3-36-1422-000 |NEIDERQUILL, JENNIFER 1200 CURWOOD | S 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1131-000 |DOERR, FRIEDA & RICHARD TERRY |7000 TERRY S 3,848.48 (S 1,27000 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1103-000 |LINTON,TD & J M 7041 TERRY S 3,848.48 | S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1130-000 |[PAULUS, LLOYD A & MARY A 7042 TERRY $ 3,84848|$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1104-000 [JANKOWIAK, LEANN 7055 TERRY S 3,848.48|$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1129-000 |[ALLEN, JEFFERY R & KIMBERLEE L  |7064 TERRY S 3,848.48 (S 1,27000 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1106-000 |[ZAHN, DAVID L 7085 TERRY S 3,848.48 |5 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1127-000 |KERNS, KRISTEN 7090 TERRY S 384848 |S 1,27000|$ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1126-000 |WARNER, CEHi & B L 7100 TERRY S 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1107-000 |KLACZKIEWICZ, R & R 7105 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1125-000 |WEATHERS, D & R A 7118 TERRY $ 3,848.48 (S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1108-000 |[JENT, MICHAEL L 7119 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1123-000 |ZAHN, DAVID L 7140 TERRY $ 384848 (S 1,27000 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1109-000 |WIZNER, TERRI L 7141 TERRY S 3,84848|$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1111-000 |WALLAERT, ME & KL 7161 TERRY S 3,848.48|S$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1120-000 |DAVIS, KELLY 7170 TERRY $ 3,848.48 |$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1111-700 |LITTLE, R & M TRUST 7183 TERRY $ 3,84848($ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1121-000 |BAKER, P & B L JR. 7190 TERRY $ 3,848.48 (S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1119-000 |HOOPER, SANDRA L 7204 TERRY $ 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1113-000 |[WIELAND, DAVID H & MARY R 7211 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1115-000 |MOFFETT, RH & M 7215 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1118-000 |GUNLOCK, GARY AND GAIL 7222 TERRY $ 3,848.48 S 1,27000 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1117-000 |ROOD,JC & J K 7240 TERRY S 3,848.48|$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1116-000 [JUREK, AJ&SA 7245 TERRY $ 3,848.48|$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1430-000 |BALL, ADAM & SARAH TRUST 7261 TERRY S 3,848.48|S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1429-000 [HUFF, DENNIS JR & CHRISTINE M 7281 TERRY S 3,848.48|$ 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1428-000 |DECLERCK, JAMES 7301 TERRY S 3,848.48 S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1427-000 [MUELLER, ALLEN C & MARILYN M  [7321 TERRY $ 3,84848|$ 1,27000 | $ 2,578.18
28-12-3-36-1426-001 |MCMANUS, G & D 7345 TERRY S 3,848.48 (S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1424-000 |PREVOST, DENNIS & MARCIA TRUST [1200 WOODBINE | $ 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | § 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1423-000 |CROVELLA, MD & SM 1201 WOODEBINE | S 3,848.48 [ 5 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48
28-12-3-36-1425-000 |[OWEN,GE &P L 1220 WOODBINE | S 3,848.48 | $ 1,270.00 | § 2,578.48
28-12-3-26-1421-000 |KINDY, CODY 1201 CURWOOD | S 3,848.48|S 1,270.00 | $ 2,578.48




OIS

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

_DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

MEETING DATE: 8/2/2021

SUBMITTED BY: Trevor Schultz, Assistant Director - Department of Public Works
Rick Hopper, Director - Department of Public Works

AGENDA TOPIC: Approve hiring Yeager Asphalt to complete Crack Filling at Owen
Cemetery and Roberts Park for $5,250

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Owen Cemetery’s drive and Roberts Park trails are in need
of crack filling to extend the life of the asphalt. This is a normal maintenance issue, and
should be completed every few years.

An RFP for this Crack Filling was sent out to 11 local Asphalt Contractors. Six (6) returned
bids, with Yeager Asphalt being able to complete the work for $5,250. Yeager has
completed numerous projects for the Township over the years and would be 3 great
company to complete the work as directed.

The work will be completed before October 15t

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Bid Tab.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, not approve, amend or table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported by
to approve hiring Yeager Asphalt to complete crack filling at
Owen Cemetery and Roberts Park in the amount of $5,250.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No.




Crack Filling 2021 Bid Tab

Company: Total Bid:
Yeager Asphalt g \000?@50 =1 57160
Mr. Asphalt 12,200 + # 4500277700
Black Jack Asphalt 31,200 + ¥ 4880 = 7,000
Quality Asphalt 1,100 +7(,800= #7900
Ace-Saginaw Paving
Becker Asphalt
Superior Asphalt & Sealcoat
RIGDA Asphalt & Sealcoat
Hall’s Sealcoating & Asphalt
Fahrner Asphalt Sealers LLC |5 000 + *] 2400 = ¥ 17,400
The Waddell Company

wiTNEss:  Loplo bt




THOMAS TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: August?2,2021

e SUBMITTED BY: Dan Sika, Community Development Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Rezoning request by Cobblestone Commercial Construction for
the following ten parcels along Dice Road from the current R-1; Residential One-Family,
Low Density District to R-2; Residential Two-Family, Medium Density District.

28-12-3-03-3105-000-LOT 5 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3106-000-LOT 6 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3107-000-LOT 7 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3108-000-LOT 8 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3109-000-LOT 9 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3110-000-LOT 10 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3111-000-LOT 11 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3112-000-LOT 12 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3113-000-LOT 13 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3114-000-L.OT 14 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Cobblestone Commercial Construction on behalf of
Apple Rach Development is requesting that 10 parcels along Dice Road that back up to
the Apple Mountain golf course be re-zoned from R-1 Single Family Residential to R-2
Two Family Residential. The reason given by the developer at the Planning Commission
public hearing was to develop two family condominiums on the lots or two units per
parcel of land. The Planning Commission is recommending that the re-zoning be made
by the Township Board due to the fact the change is consistent with the Master Plan




Future Land Use Map, the availability of both public water and sanitary sewer, and
because it would be a good addition to the area along Dice Road. The Township

Attorney has reviewed the notice and has no objection. At this time, I am asking that the
Township Board re-zone the 10 parcel as requested. No site plan has been submitted yet
but it is expected in the next several weeks.

© MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: A copy of
Ordinance 21-Z-02; a copy of the Future Land Use Map, Ordinance Sections for R-1 and
R-2 Zoning Districts.

o POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: _ Approve, amend, deny or table the requested re-

zoning.
e RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion by , supported
by to approve Ordinance 21-Z-02, rezoning the parcels

listed from R-1 Single Family to R-2 Two Family Residential:

28-12-3-03-3105-000-LOT 5 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3106-000-LOT 6 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 Ti2N R3E
28-12-3-03-3107-000-LOT 7 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3108-000-L.OT 8 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTATN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3109-000-LOT 9 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3110-000-LOT 10 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3111-000-LOT 11 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3112-000-L.OT 12 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3113-000-LOT 13 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E
28-12-3-03-3114-000-LOT 14 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4
SEC 3 T12N R3E

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes




ORDINANCE NO. 21-Z-02
TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS
SAGINAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TOWNSHIP OF THOMAS ZONING ORDINANCE AND
ATTACHED ZONING MAP TO CHANGE THE ZONING CLASSIFICATION OF CERTAIN
PARCELS OF REAL ESTATE IN SAID TOWNSHIP AND FOR THE PROMOTION OF THE
PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND GENERAL WELFARE,

The Township of Thomas, Saginaw County, Michigan, ordains:

Property Rezoned.

Section 1. That the Township of Thomas Zoning Ordinance and attached Zoning Map entitled
"Thomas Township Zoning Map" be and the same is hereby amended by changing
the use and classification of the properties hereinafter described below:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES
Previously zoned R-1; Residential One-Family, Low Density District to the new classification of
R-2; Residential Two-Family, Medium Density District.

28-12-3-03-3105-000
LOT 5 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 TI2N R3E

28-12-3-03-3106-000
LOT 6 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 TI2N R3E

28-12-3-03-3107-000
LOT 7 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3108-000
LOT 8 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3109-000
LOT 9 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3110-000
LOT 10 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 TI2N R3E

28-12-3-03-3111-000
LOT 11 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 TI12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3112-000
LOT 12 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

28-12-3-03-3113-000
LOT 13 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E




28-12-3-03-3114-000
LOT 14 THE SOUTH RIDGE AT APPLE MOUNTAIN PART OF SW 1/4 SEC 3 T12N R3E

Publication; Effective Date.

Section 2. That this Ordinance is hereby ordcred to be published and shall become effective
seven (7) days from the date of said publication.

Robert Weise, Supervisor




Edward Brosofski, Clerk



SECTION 10.1. - R-1 RESIDENTIAL ONE-FAMILY, LOW DENSITY DISTRICT.

TABLE 18 R-1 RESIDENTIAL ONE-FAMILY DISTRICT USES

Uses By Right

Accessory use

Cemeteries, public and private

Home Occupations

Institutions: Religious

Multi-unit housing for personnel when attached to a religious institution or school
Parks and recreation facilities, public and private

Quasi-public facility

Single-family dwellings

Yard, rummage, or garage sale

Cemeteries, public and private; Quasi-pubiic facility

Uses by Special Permit

Cemeteries, public and private

Golf courses, country clubs and driving ranges
Institutions: Educational, Human care

Planned unit development

Public buildings and utility installations and buiidings

Quasi-public faciiity



FIGURE 7 R-1 RESIDENTIAL ONE-FAMILY DISTRICT DIMENSIONS

Residential One-Family, Low Density District: R-1
(Min area = 14,000 sq 1)

n side yand, = 6

sxcapl whers —

garage is attachad )

in which case 12 ft; e
total side yard of

=R

=

" Min rear

— | yard=40f

Min width =
| 100 a

buftding
fine

Street

Minimum ground Nloar area = 1100 sq it, 700 3q f on ground Roor for units of
mors than 1 story

Maximum building haight = 2.6 atorles or 32 ft

Maximum lot covarage: 25 %

! Strom
fight-olway



SECTION 10.2. - R-2 RESIDENTIAL TWO-FAMILY, MEDIUM DENSITY DISTRICT.

TABLE 19 R-2 RESIDENTIAL TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT USES

Uses By Right

Accessory use

Cemeteries, public and private

Home occupations

Institutions: Religious

Multi-unit housing for personnel when attached to a religious institution or school
Parks and recreation facilities, public and private

Quasi-public facility

Single-family dwelling

Two-family dwellings

Yard, rummage, or garage sale

Uses by Special Permit

Childcare organizations

Golf courses, country clubs, driving ranges
Institutions: Educational, Human care
Multiple-family dwellings

Planned unit developments

Public buildings and utility installations and buildings

State licensed residential facility for 7-20



FIGURE 8 R-2 RESIDENTIAL TWO-FAMILY DISTRICT DIMENSIONS

Residential Two-Family, Medium Density District: R-2

(Min area = 10,000 3q ft - single fa.mily: l;lZ,OEIU sq _ﬂ -lttno-fanl'lillyl] " Min rear
y - I T yard = 40 ft
Min side yard, = 10 .
®; total side yard of ) | Min width =
20 & provided there ' | SORainge
i 2 min of 20 ft — family, 400 ft
between . two-family at
contiguous 1 i ' front building
dweilings [| il fine
i i
i
j
) J
Min comeriot | - I .’} " M wont
side yard on | : 1 / yard = 36 ft
sireet side = L A L= |
SN | i |
remaining side | o _'r_'
=10n
Street o
Minimum ground floor area = 1100 sq &, single family detached; 850 sq & per 7 Street
dwelling unti with min of 300 ft on ground fleor for units of more than 1 story | right-of-way

- attached single-family and two-family townhouses
Maxiraum building height = 2.5 stories or 32 #
Maximum iot coverage: 36 %






Future Land Use

Legend

Future Land Use
Agriculture
B commercial
I ndustrial
(=5 Open Space / Conservation
I Public / Semi-Public
Low Density Residential
Medium Density / Multi Family Residential
" High Density Residential

——— Created 112212024




——— ——



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

PERSON SUBMITTING: Deidre Frollo, Fiscal Services Director
Russ Taylor, Township Manager

AGENDA TOPIC: Accept the American Rescue Plan Act funds designated for Thomas
Township as a Non-Entitlement Units(NEU).

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC FOR BOARD MEMBERS: The American Rescue Plan Act of
2021 (“ARPA”) provides $350 billion in additional funding for state and local governments.
Of the $350 billion $19.53 billion has been allocated to non-entitlement units (NEU) with a
population fewer than 50,000. Thomas Township is considered a NEU. Preliminary
estimates are that the Township will receive approximately $1.2 million under the ARPA.
These funds will come through the State of Michigan once the application requirements
are met and reviewed by the State of Michigan. Initial paperwork was due and submitted
by the July 27, 2021 deadline to the State under the direction of the Township Manager

The Township will use these funds in accordance with the guidelines specified by the ARPA.
It is anticipated that the funds will be received in two allocations although the timing of the
payments has not been provided. The funds will need to be budgeted by the end of 2024
and fully spent by the end of 2026 to be in compliance with the ARPA. At a later date, the
board will decide how the funds will be spent. This action simply approves the Manager’s
submission to accept the funds.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Deny, Amend or Table the acceptance of the
ARPA funds

SUGGESTED/REGUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported by
to acknowledge the acceptance of the ARPA of 2021 funds.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED? No




Fi




TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEFETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Adopt a proclamation 21-12 recognizing Charlie Brocker for
retiring from the Thomas Township Police Department with 30 years of service.

EXPILANATION OF TOPIC: On July 30, 2021, Charlie Brocker has officially retired
from the Thomas Township Police Department with 30 years of service. This
proclamation is to publicly state our appreciation for these past 30 years of service. The
Proclamation will further detail Charlie’s level of commitment and involvement with our
police department. This proclamation is signed by the Township and is on behalf of the
entire Board of Trustees, Township Manager, the police department and all of the
residents of Thomas Township.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proclamation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve a proclamation 21-12 recognizing Charlie Brocker
for retiring from the Thomas Township Police Department with 30 years of service.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




PROCLAMATION 21-12
HONORING RETIRING POLICE OFFICER CHARLES BROCKER
FOR HIS THIRTY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THOMAS TOWNSHIP

WHEREAS, Mr. Charles Brocker was born in Saginaw, Michigan, and raised in St. Charles, Michigan.

He graduated from St. Charles High School and was a former member of the Police Reserve in St.
Charles.; and

WHEREAS, Charles began his career as a Part-Time Police Officer with the St. Charles Police
Department in January of 1991, joining Thomas Township in August of 1991 in the same rolc. Charlie
was promoted to a full-time Police Officer in October of 1992; and

WHEREAS, Charlie’s service from 1992-2021 was distinguished by recognition in the line of duty for
detaining one of Saginaw County’s most active criminals and exemplary investigative work related to the
apprehension of a destruction of property case; and

WHEREAS, Charlie has demonstrated a strong commitment to his profession and serves as the Evidence
and Property Technician for the Township, as well as processing lein validations; and

WHEREAS, Charlie has been married over 31 years to his lovely wife Lynn and together they have
raised one chlld. CJ; and

WHEREAS, Charlie’s dedication, attention to detail, thoroughness and ability to meet deadlines are a
testament to his outstanding performance as a Police Officer; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, along with the
Township Manager, do hereby issue this Proclamation to Charles Brocker in recognition of his many
achievements, and we extend our gratitude and appreciation to Charlie for his many years of exemplary
service as a Police Officer. We congratulate him for a job well done and wish him continued success and
happiness as he retires.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this expression of recognition be documented in the minutes of this
meeting as a permanent record and duly inscribed upon parchment as a Proclamation and presented to
him.

Dated: August 2, 2021

Robert Weise, Township Supervisor Russell Taylor, Township Manager



TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: August 2, 2021

SUBMITTED BY: Al Fong, Police Chief

AGENDA TOPIC:  Adopt a proclamation 21-14 recognizing Paul Ross for his 20
years of service with the Thomas Township Police Department.

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: On August 11, 2021, Paul Ross will officially resign
from the Thomas Township Police Department with 20 years of service. This
proclamation is to publicly state our appreciation for these past 20 years of service. The
Proclamation will further detail Paul’s level of commitment and involvement with our
police department. This proclamation is signed by the Township and is on behalf of the
entire Board of Trustees, Township Manager, the police department and all of the
residents of Thomas Township.

MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: Proclamation.

POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve a proclamation 21-14 recognizing Paul Ross for his
20 years of service with the Thomas Township Police Department.

ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: Yes.




PROCLAMATION 21-14
HONORING POLICE OFFICER PAUL ROSS
FOR HIS TWENTY YEARS OF SERVICE TO THOMAS TOWNSHIP

WHEREAS, Mr. Paul Ross was born in Flint, Michigan, and raised in Merced, California. He graduated
from Howell High School; and

WHEREAS, Paul began his career as a Deputy with the Wayne County Sheriff’s Department in
November of 1994, joining Thomas Township in May of 2001 as a Police Officer; and

WHEREAS, Paul’s service from 2001-2021 was distinguished by recognition in the line of duty for
reviving a cardiac arrest patient and showing compassion by assisting an elderly temale locked out of her
car by taking her home to retrieve a spare key and taking her back to her car; and

WHEREAS, Paul has demonstrated a strong commitment to his profession and serves as a team member
for the Saginaw County Crash Team; and

WHEREAS, Paul has been married for approximately seven years to his lovely wife Kris; and

WH RE/‘(' Paonl’e dedicatinn ond

AL Wy A ul,u O UVALLIVALLIULL ALl

talra rlv!inlk Avritvar’a AffF +he A and gnira 1Manal An vy,
LaAlU Ul ul ulivel s v U dlidd SUIZC 11iCEdl LCULIUL
SAa

g performance as a Police Officer; and

o
=
o
o
—t
wn
—
o
=
e 8
=

from suspects are a testament t

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Thomas Township Board of Trustees, along with the
Township Manager, do hereby issue this Proclamation to Paul Ross in recognition of his many
achievements, and we extend our gratitude and appreciation to Paul for his many years of exemplary
service as a Police Officer. We congratulate him for a job well done and wish him good luck on his future
endeavors.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this expression of recognition be documented in the minutes of this
meeting as a permanent record and duly inscribed upon parchment as a Proclamation and presented to
him.

Dated: August 2, 2021

Robert Weise, Township Supervisor Russell Taylor, Township Manager



